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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Please stand for the

                     pledge.

          3                       (Pledge of Allegiance)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Ken, you doing the

          4          role?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     Miss Todd?  Not present.

          5          Mr. Kline?

                            MR. KLINE:     Here:

          6                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Foley?

                            MR. FOLEY:     Here.

          7                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Bianchi?

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Here.

          8                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Bernard?

                            MR. BERNARD:     Here.

          9                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Ms. Taylor?

                            MS. TAYLOR:      Here.

         10                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Chairman Kessler?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Here.

         11                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     John Klarl?

                            MR. KLARL:     Here.

         12                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Ed Vergano?

                            MR. VERGANO:     Here.

         13                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Myself, Ken Verschoor

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We have no changes to

         14          the agenda this evening.  Can I please have a motion

                     to approve the minutes of our meeting of October

         15          5th.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     So moved.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second.

                            MR. KLINE:     Second.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question?  All

                     in favor?

         18                       (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Before we get started,

         19          I just want it take a few minutes to spend a moment

                     and recognize an individual who has assisted this

         20          board over the last fifteen years, and I guess that

                     spans certainly my term here from 1990 to 2004 and

         21          that is an individual by the name of Lewis Leslie

                     who is a member of the Conservation Advisory Council

         22          of the town.  I think it's fair to say that every

                     community relies on -- there's a lot of work to be

         23          done and we rely on a lot of volunteers in large

                     measure to get that work done and this board is

         24          assisted not just by staff and our attorney here,

                     but also by two critical advisory groups, one is the

         25          Architectural Advisory Board and the other is, as I
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          2          said, the Conservation Advisory Council.  Now Lewis

                     has been with us over those fifteen years.  He's

          3          been to all the meetings and been to site visits.

                     He's walked all the application sites to review

          4          those on behalf of this board.  He's been here at

                     that famous 1:15 in the morning meeting a number of

          5          years ago.  He served us well.  We certainly do

                     appreciate all he's done for us.  I think what is

          6          great about Lewis is that he was a man of few words

                     for those that knew him.  I think that's important.

          7          When he spoke he had something important to say and

                     probably more importantly, people always listened

          8          when he had something to say.  He was always very

                     practical and measured in everything he had to say.

          9          With that, we have a plaque here.  I know Lewis is

                     watching hopefully at home.  I hope he gets a copy

         10          of this tape.  This award says, "This award is

                     presented to Lewis Leslie of the Town of Cortlandt

         11          Conservation Advisory Council in recognition of your

                     many years of dedicated service to the environmental

         12          planning, conservation to the Town of Cortlandt

                     Planning Board:  Steve Kessler Chairman, Loretta

         13          Taylor, Vice-Chairwoman; members John Bernard,

                     Thomas Bianchi, Ivan Kline, Robert Foley, Susan

         14          Todd.  Dated December 6th, 2005."  So again, Lewis,

                     we appreciate all your help and we appreciate your

         15          efforts and we thank you and hopefully you will take

                     this as a small token of our appreciation for your

         16          efforts.  Thank you, Lewis.

                                  (Applause)

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     With that, we will move

                     onto the agenda items.  Our first item is a

         18          resolution.  APPLICATION OF MICHAEL AMERICO FOR

                     PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND A STEEP SLOPE PERMIT

         19          FOR A 2 LOT MINOR SUBDIVISION OF A 38,649 SQUARE

                     FOOT LOT LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF DUTCH STREET,

         20          APPROXIMATELY 1,700 FEET SOUTH OF ROUTE 9A AS SHOWN

                     ON A 2 PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PRELIMINARY

         21          PLAT PREPARED FOR MICHAEL AMERICO" PREPARED BY RALPH

                     G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED APRIL

         22          4, 2005.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    Good evening.  First

         23          thing, Mr. Chairman, on the agenda it refers to

                     April 4th, 2005 revision date, but we did submit it

         24          October 4th, 2005.  At the October 4th, 2005

                     preliminary plat.  I'm not sure why that's not

         25          shown, but it may lead to some confusion.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Say that again, Ralph.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    The agenda refers to an

          3          April 4th, 2005 revision, but we did submit it

                     October 4th, 2005 revision to this plan.  It wasn't

          4          noted on your agenda and I thought it may have led

                     to some confusion.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Noted, thank you.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    Second, we have

          6          submitted a -- I've brought in some more

                     information.  It's not really a different plan.

          7          There was some minor changes to the location of the

                     house on this, but I think Ken sent it out.  I think

          8          what we did this time was to really explain a little

                     better what's going on with this single lot, on the

          9          second page of this exhibit we have shown some

                     profiles at 2 places through the house, at the

         10          one-third and two-thirds point through the house.

                     If you look at that profile, if you can read a

         11          profile, it existing proposed grade, you can see

                     essentially what we are building here is a typical

         12          house.  There isn't any more disturbance building

                     this house than any other house.  There's nothing

         13          unusual about this.  I tried to explain to the board

                     many times that there's only one place to put this

         14          house.  On this revision dated December 6th, the

                     house is moved forward about 4 feet.  It's now about

         15          35 feet from the rear line.  You know, there's

                     really not a whole lot that can be done here.

         16                 MR. FOLEY:     Did you say 35 feet from the

                     rear line?

         17                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    Yes.

                            MR. FOLEY:     And it's moved forward 4 feet,

         18          not 20, from the previous drawing?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    I believe so, something

         19          like that, yes.

                            MR. FOLEY:     It's not 20 feet.

         20                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    From the first drawing

                     I've ever submitted it's probably much further

         21          closer to the road.  On the plan you have before you

                     it's about 35 feet from the rear yard.

         22                 MR. FOLEY:     The plan you just gave us

                     tonight?

         23                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    Right.

                            MR. FOLEY:     But the plan we had at the

         24          previous meeting, where we had a vote it's been

                     moved only about 4 feet.

         25                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    Every time I've been
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          2          here I've moved it about 4 feet closer to the road.

                            MR. BERNARD:     Ralph, this little cross

          3          hatched line that looks like a snake across there,

                     is that a ledge?

          4                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    That's a rock ledge.

                     It's exposed rock.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any comments at all?

                            MS. TAYLOR:     Well, I'm concerned about the

          6          distance.  Let me put it this way:  I'm concerned

                     about the location of this house, on both the new

          7          map that you just gave us and the one that's

                     attached to the resolution.  The house seems to be

          8          in the same spot.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    It couldn't be.

          9                 MS. TAYLOR:     It looks as if it is.  That's

                     what I'm saying.  Certainly it isn't 20 feet

         10          forward.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    You're not going to see

         11          a dramatic shift.

                            MS. TAYLOR:     20 feet.

         12                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    You know what, the house

                     was also moved to the right a little bit.

         13                 MR. VERGANO:     Ralph, at the last meeting

                     our staff came up with an alternative plan which is

         14          what's being eluded to which is actually attached to

                     the resolution.  Why don't you come up here and take

         15          a look at it.  If you recall the last meeting you

                     were willing to move the house about 20 feet from

         16          the prior location, closer to the -- (interrupted)

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    This house was moved

         17          forward.

                            MR. VERGANO:     But not this far.

         18                 MS. TAYLOR:     I wasn't here before, I want

                     to know was there an agreement to move the house 20

         19          feet or not?

                            MR. VERGANO:     There was actually a

         20          recommendation to move it 20 feet and it was

                     discussed at the last meeting, but Ralph is now

         21          saying it's not a real viable alternative. That what

                     he's presenting tonight is the best he can do.

         22                 MS. TAYLOR:     Which is 4 feet?

                            MR. VERGANO:     Right.

         23                 MS. TAYLOR:     Which is what it was in the

                     beginning, 4 feet?

         24                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    No.  Whatever we are

                     saying here, if that house is 35 feet from the rear

         25          line, the zoning only requires it to be 25 feet from
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          2          the rear line.  I'm well within the building

                     envelope of that zone.  Do you understand that?

          3                 MR. FOLEY:     At the site visit -- when we

                     went there on the site visit the first proposal was

          4          25 feet from the back rear line and now it's been

                     moved total 15 feet.

          5                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    25 up to 35 feet.  That

                     is, I think, on a lot this small there's really not

          6          a whole -- which requires a septic system, there

                     isn't a whole lot of places to put that house.  Most

          7          of the motions we would be making are

                     inconsequential, not noticeable and they wouldn't

          8          result in any changed impacts.  What we have been

                     doing here is every time we come here if there's a

          9          comment by the board we try to take care of it, but

                     the one thing I can't do is move the house all the

         10          way forward.  Because that where the septic system

                     is.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Aren't you going to

                     have final sign off on where this house goes, Ed?

         12                 MR. KLINE:     That's true.  The problem I

                     have is if this were a separate tax lot and he were

         13          going into A he would go in for an approval for the

                     house, because he could show he meets the setback

         14          requirements and tinker a couple of feet here or

                     there.  The problem I have is whether to grant the

         15          subdivision application so as to enable the

                     applicant to do that versus just with what he's had

         16          all long which is the single lot with a house on it.

         17                 MR. FOLEY:     The new thing you gave us

                     tonight, it moves it further, slightly further away

         18          from the existing natural rock ledge to the right as

                     you face it?

         19                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    Yes.

                            MR. FOLEY:     But does it move --

         20          (interrupted)

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    Compared to the previous

         21          plan, which I'm looking at the previous plan, the

                     house is moved a little to the left and I think a

         22          little bit forward.

                            MR. FOLEY:     At the same time does it move

         23          it closer to the other ledge to the left of it which

                     comes from the neighboring properties?

         24                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    Yes, but only slightly.

                     We are talking about inches here.  I've tried to

         25          position the house between those 2 rock ledges.
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          2                 MR. FOLEY:     Does the driveway then become

                     less impervious surface?

          3                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    The driveway is about

                     the same.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     The turn around.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    You are talking about

          5          marginal amounts here and there's a matter of square

                     feet.  If you don't have any immediate questions for

          6          me, the owner, my client is here, the owner of the

                     house, the person that wants to construct this

          7          project is here and he would like to address the

                     board.  If you have questions of him you can ask

          8          questions of him.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     That's fine.

          9                 MR. AMERICO:     Thank you.  Good evening.

                     Thank you for the opportunity to address the board

         10          this evening.  My name is Mike Americo.  I'm the

                     owner of the 77 Dutch Street.  As you are aware,

         11          We've been before this board for a 2 lot minor

                     subdivision for approximately a year.  The

         12          Mastromonaco office has done a terrific job in

                     submitting the various revisions and in preparing

         13          the documents for a relatively small 2 bedroom house

                     requiring a minor subdivision in compliance with all

         14          zoning requirements.  The initial documents

                     submitted did not require any variances whatsoever.

         15          I followed the town's rules to be in compliance for

                     this subdivision and over the course of the past

         16          year various board members asked for a number of

                     changes and revisions to the documents to address

         17          different issues.  Issues such as moving the

                     location of the house, reducing and/or eliminating

         18          retaining walls, shortening the driveway, adjusting

                     contours and grading on the lot my house currently

         19          sits on.  We have complied with all of these

                     requests and submitted several revisions.  We had a

         20          public hearing without complaints or opposition from

                     the adjacent property owners.  We are and have been

         21          in compliance with the Town of Cortlandt zoning

                     requirements.  We are in compliance with the general

         22          provisions of the town code which include among its

                     purposes to promote and encourage the orderly and

         23          efficient development of the town, to ensure the

                     most appropriate use of the plan and help carry out

         24          the master plan.  The master plan adopted by the

                     Town of Cortlandt in July 2004 under policy 29,

         25          chapter 2, states its objective is to provide a
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          2          diverse housing stock.  It further states, "in the

                     past 10 years the overwhelming majority of building

          3          permits were issued for large lot single family

                     detached dwellings, suggesting that the development

          4          of other housing types have not kept pace".  Policy

                     37 of the same master plan states its objectives to

          5          promote affordable housing opportunities within the

                     town.  Ladies and gentlemen, this minor subdivision

          6          before you tonight will allow me to build a

                     relatively small affordable house in keeping with

          7          the character and affordability of the neighborhood,

                     as well as all of the Town of Cortlandt zoning

          8          requirements and the objectives of the master plan.

                     I've lived in the Town of Cortlandt all my life.  I

          9          graduated from Hendrick Hudson High School and I

                     feel this is my community.  Having this minor

         10          subdivision approved will give me the opportunity to

                     stay in this community and I ask for a favorable

         11          vote in approving the subdivision.  Thank you.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any further comments?

         12          We have a resolution here.  We did vote on it.

                            MR. FOLEY:     If I could just ask because

         13          I'm still back on the fence of this.  On the

                     affordable, what's the total square footage on the

         14          house that's proposed?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    I don't have it.

         15                 MR. FOLEY:     You didn't know the last time

                     or 2 meetings ago when I asked if this was 2 bedroom

         16          or 3 bedroom?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    2 bedroom.

         17                 MR. FOLEY:     It isn't going to be a 4

                     bedroom?

         18                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    No, we are limited on

                     this lot to 2 bedrooms.

         19                 MR. FOLEY:     I'm not sure how affordable,

                     but maybe it is more affordable, a 2 bedroom that

         20          size.  I was contemplating changing my vote.  It is

                     moved forward by whatever amount of feet, 35 from

         21          the line, but another 10 feet since we first saw it.

                     And there's enough septic fields, so I guess I won't

         22          be changing my vote.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    Which way will you be

         23          going?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Just for the record,

         24          for those who keep track, we voted on this at the

                     last meeting, it was a 3 to 3 tie and one board

         25          member was absent at the last meeting, Miss Taylor
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          2          specifically.  We are now back together again.  Miss

                     Todd is not here.  We have a new resolution and

          3          hopefully we can put it to a vote here and see how

                     it goes.

          4                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    Mr. Chairman, can you do

                     a straw poll?

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We can do it.

                            MR. KLARL:     We don't need straw polls.

          6          People are happy to indicate their thoughts about it

                     in the event that applicant wants to attempt to have

          7          a full board vote in January.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Is there anybody that

          8          voted against it at this point that are going to

                     change their vote?

          9                 MR. BERNARD:     Yes.  The reason is I would

                     like to thank Mr. Americo for reeducating us on the

         10          fact that large lot zoning is absolutely the

                     antithesis of whatever this board has been

         11          attempting to do over time which is to protect more

                     space and a lot of times towns and boards get locked

         12          into requiring 5 and 10-acre lots thinking this is a

                     way to protect open space and it usually just ends

         13          up eating up tons more.  That's one point that you

                     made that I appreciate.  This is one of those

         14          problematic sites that's just tough.  We are in

                     Westchester County and we have a lot of rocks and

         15          steep slopes.  I have to agree that Mr. Mastromonaco

                     has done a very good job in trying to work with us

         16          and work with the applicant.  I no longer am opposed

                     to it.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Somebody want to make a

                     motion at this point?

         18                 MR. FOLEY:     That was one of the convincing

                     things of possible affordability.  I would hope that

         19          when this is approved and it starts to go up that

                     the town will carefully look at it and make sure the

         20          house size is what it should be, elevations and

                     otherwise.  Also in the resolution, point 5, should

         21          we specify specifically the amount of footage it had

                     been moved forward? Or is that incidental?

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Ultimately again I

                     think Ed has the final say as the placement of the

         23          house.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Right, so maybe it should be

         24          reworded to say in order to reduce the amount of

                     steep slope disturbance and rock excavation relocate

         25          the proposed house to the satisfaction of the
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          2          director of technical services and leave it at that.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Who wants to make a

          3          motion?

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Mr. Chairman, I move to

          4          adopt resolution number 46-05 which approves the

                     application.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                            MS. TAYLOR:     Second.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

                     in favor?

          7                       (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?

          8                 MR. KLINE:     No.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Poll the board.

          9                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Kline?

                            MR. KLINE:     No.

         10                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Bernard?

                            MR. BERNARD:     Yes.

         11                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Foley?

                            MR. FOLEY:     Yes.

         12                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Bianchi?

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Yes.

         13                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Miss Taylor?

                            MS. TAYLOR:     Yes.

         14                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Kessler?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Yes.

         15                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Resolution passes 5 to 1.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you. Appreciate

         16          it. Thanks for coming. The next item is also a

                     resolution:  APPLICATION OF ORLANDO PAPALEO FOR

         17          PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND FOR APPROVAL OF

                     WETLAND AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A MAJOR

         18          SUBDIVISION OF 13.9 ACRES LOCATED ON THE NORTHEAST

                     SIDE OF LOCUST AVENUE ACROSS FROM BROADIE STREET AS

         19          SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "SUNSET RIDGE ALTERNATE

                     6-LOT SUBDIVISION PLAN" PREPARED BY JEFFREY

         20          CONTELMO, PE, LATEST REVISION DATED NOVEMBER 23,

                     2005. Good evening. Mr. Bernard.

         21                 MR. BERNARD:     Mr. Chairman, I move that we

                     approve resolution 47-05 with the attached 14

         22          conditions and the attached easement notes.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

         23                 MR. FOLEY:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  You

         24          want to make any comments, Ken, on this resolution?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     During the work session

         25          the board did want staff to add another whereas
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          2          clause as to the reasons why they were eliminating

                     the potential future thru road connection to the

          3          adjacent property and we will do that.  That will be

                     one change in the resolution we will make.  I don't

          4          have the exact language at this time, but it will be

                     incorporated.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I also wanted to draw

                     your attention to the drainage easement, it is now

          6          going to be part of lot 3 in the resolution and also

                     we wanted to ensure, and I guess down the road that

          7          there's appropriate -- I know you have some

                     landscaping plans between the drainage area and

          8          neighboring property owner.  We just want to make

                     sure that those plantings are sufficient to provide

          9          appropriate buffer to the neighbors.

                            MS. RYAN:     Mr. Chairman, on condition

         10          number 11 which I believe lot 3, is it the desire of

                     the board to amend the lot line so lot 3 encompasses

         11          the proposed drainage area?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Yes.

         12                 MS. RYAN:     I just wanted to make sure.

                     The language was a bit unclear.

         13                 MR. FOLEY:     Also, is it clear as the

                     chairman just said, that the buffer area between the

         14          back end of lot 3 and the Ford and Sicorski

                     property, especially the Ford property, would be

         15          buffered and would be -- I forgot how many trees are

                     there now.

         16                 MS. RYAN:    We are showing the existing

                     trees and proposed trees.  If the board would like

         17          some additional trees we can accommodate that.

                            MR. FOLEY:     I would like that.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Is there a tree condition?

         19                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     There is one.  Number 7

                     indicate trees greater than 4 inches in diameter and

         20          the drainage swale located along the northerly

                     property line in order to preserve significant trees

         21          exact location of the swale subject to the

                     satisfaction of the director of technical services.

         22          Looking at the plan, did that involve this location

                     too?  Do you think it has to be -- (interrupted)

         23                 MS. RYAN:     That would be part of it.  The

                     swale goes right into the storm water basin, so that

         24          would be in that vicinity.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     Include line number 3.

         25                 MR. FOLEY:     You know you are going to
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          2          preserve the significant trees.  I would ask do we

                     need to add some trees?

          3                 MS. RYAN:     Yeah, we could do that.

                            MR. FOLEY:     To provide a better screening

          4          if possible.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Significant plantings

          5          to the satisfaction of the department of technical

                     services, would that be okay?

          6                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Provide a monitor.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

          7                 MR. KLINE:     I just wanted to commend the

                     applicant for really making a number of revisions

          8          and showing flexibility to meet the suggestions or

                     requests of this board.  I think it's a pretty good

          9          plan now and has responded to virtually all of the

                     concerns that were raised.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We are on the question.

                     All in favor?

         11                       (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank you.

         12          Appreciate it.  Onto our public hearings for the

                     evening.  First one is an adjourned public hearing:

         13          APPLICATION OF OAK MOUNTAIN PROPERTIES, INC. FOR THE

                     PROPERTY OF ALB, INC. FOR A SPECIAL PERMIT FOR A

         14          BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL OFFICE IN A TRANSITIONAL

                     LOCATION FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 20 BALTIC PLACE AS

         15          SHOWN ON A SURVEY ENTITLED "SURVEY OF PROPERTY FOR

                     OAK MOUNTAIN PROPERTIES, INC." PREPARED BY RILEY

         16          LAND SURVEYORS, L.L.P. DATED MARCH 29TH, 2005 (SEE

                     PRIOR PB 10-84).

         17                 MR. PETRUCCELLI:     Good evening, I'm Mr.

                     Petruccelli of Petruccelli Engineering.  The plan

         18          you see before you is the one that my office made up

                     and we presented it to you at the last meeting.  At

         19          that time we told you that the existing swimming

                     pool is going to be removed and demolished and the

         20          area filled in.  My client has submitted all the

                     paperwork to the building department in the process

         21          of reviewing the application and giving them the

                     permit.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Do we have the plans of

                     showing the removal of the swimming pool?

         23                 MR. PETRUCCELLI:     No, but I understand the

                     board would like to see that and we will incorporate

         24          that on the plan before you.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     What is proposed then

         25          to replace the swimming pool?

          1                    PB 12-05 OAK MOUNTAIN PROPERTIES             13

          2                 MR. PETRUCCELLI:     Just grass.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     This is a public

          3          hearing.  Is there anybody in the audience that

                     wishes to comment on this application?  Any comments

          4          from staff or the board?

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Is there an issue with

          5          fencing required also in certain areas on this?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     If the existing fence will

          6          remain or not?

                            MR. PETRUCCELLI:     You mean where the

          7          swimming pool is?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     Yes.

          8                 MR. PETRUCCELLI:     A part of it will. Some

                     with come out which is not necessary.

          9                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Okay.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     The pool will be filled in?

         10                 MR. PETRUCCELLI:     Filled in, topsoiled and

                     seeded.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Mr. Bianchi?

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Mr. Chairman, I move to

         12          close the public hearing.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

         13                 MR. FOLEY:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

         14          in favor?

                                  (Board in favor)

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?

                            MR. BIANCHI:     I'll also move to have staff

         16          prepare approving resolution at the next meeting.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I'll make that part of

         17          the same motion.  We have to make sure we have the

                     plans on time for the next meeting?

         18                 SPEAKER FROM THE FLOOR:     Thank you.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Our next public hearing

         19          is a new public hearing.  APPLICATION OF EDUARDO AND

                     MARIA ESTEVES FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR

         20          A LANDSCAPE BUSINESS FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ON 2049

                     ALBANY POST ROAD AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED

         21          "TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY OF PROPERTY" PREPARED BY T.M.

                     ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, P.C. LATEST REVISION DATED

         22          AUGUST 30, 2005.

                            MR. FLEISCHMAN:     Good evening.  Murray

         23          Fleischman of T.M. Engineering and Mr. and Mrs.

                     Esteves, the owners of the property.  I had a

         24          meeting back on November 16th with the engineering

                     and planning department to review some of the issues

         25          with our application and we are ready to move
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          2          forward with some of the recommendations that they

                     made for us which I'm sure they can enumerate or I

          3          can.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You want to enumerate

          4          the changes, go ahead.

                            MR. FLEISCHMAN:     Some of the things that

          5          were discussed at the meeting was the inclusion of a

                     stockade fence on 3 sides of the rear yard, the

          6          construction of a concrete curb along the rear area

                     at the top of the slope in order to prevent any

          7          erosion from getting down to the stream that is at

                     the far -- actually is on the opposite side of the

          8          property.  Also depicting on the site plan areas

                     where stockpiles of the landscaped materials will be

          9          kept and a separate location for the parking of any

                     equipment or trucks so that we don't infringe upon

         10          the septic area.  Last, but not least, of course was

                     the ability to maintain the 50-foot buffer from the

         11          rear property line that we showed on the drawing as

                     submitted.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  This is a

                     public hearing.  Is there anybody that wishes to

         13          comment on this application?  Please come on up,

                     state your name and address for the record.

         14                 MS. MacDONALD:     I'm Sue MacDonald, 19

                     Susan Lane, Cortlandt Manor.  I'm questioning the

         15          50-foot buffer that's to the stream.  I thought our

                     buffers were 100 feet.

         16                 MR. FOLEY:     We pointed that out at the

                     site visit.

         17                 MS. MacDONALD:     I hope that will be

                     reconsidered.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  100 foot

                     buffer does what?

         19                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     That's required by our --

                     (interrupted)

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I mean where does it

                     put the development of our property?

         21                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     The applicant can explain

                     what, if any, changes are taking place within that

         22          buffer from what they have there now.  You are

                     putting up a fence and curb basically?

         23                 MR. FLEISCHMAN:     Correct.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     The area is already on

         24          site.  He's not doing any filling or changing of the

                     grade in order to accommodate the use.

         25                 MR. FLEISCHMAN:     That's correct.  The
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          2          entire area that's going to be used for this purpose

                     has a 4 to 6 inches of crushed stone base.  It's not

          3          an area that would be prone to erosion where we

                     could have a problem with any material getting off

          4          this site.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Was there any cleaning

          5          up that had to take place in that 50-foot buffer?

                            MR. FLEISCHMAN:     It's been left in a

          6          natural state.  It's a slope that goes from the

                     50-foot buffer line directly down to the rear of the

          7          property line.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     How many foot drop is

          8          that?

                            MR. FLEISCHMAN:     I would -- (interrupted)

          9                 MR. FOLEY:     It's pretty extreme.

                            MS. TAYLOR:     Very steep.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     While you are looking

                     for that, wasn't there also an issue that we were

         11          going to send code enforcement out to look at the

                     adjoining property?

         12                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Yes.  They took a look at

                     it and they are following up on that.

         13                 MR. KLARL:     We did a memo, right.

                            MR. FLEISCHMAN:     It's approximately 20

         14          feet, sir.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     20 feet, thank you.

         15                 MS. TAYLOR:     20 feet?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Yes.  That's from the

         16          50-foot buffer down to the stream?

                            MR. FLEISCHMAN:     Correct.  Down to the

         17          rear property line.  The stream is beyond the

                     property.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I see.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Are you saying 20 feet or 20

         19          percent?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     The property line is --

         20          ma'am, do you have another comment?

                            MS. MacDONALD:     This is also a landscaping

         21          business.  Landscaping has chemicals.  It has soils

                     that are not native to the area.  I don't care if

         22          there's a 4-inch layer of soil or stone, you need to

                     protect the stream.  A 50-foot buffer with a 20-foot

         23          drop from the property line down not quite to the

                     water is likely to cause some problems in that

         24          stream.  I think there needs to be a much greater

                     containment area.  Fertilizers and pesticides have a

         25          way of working into the ground.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Can you specifically

                     tell us what you plan on storing on the property?

          3                 MS. ESTEVES:     I'm Maria Esteves, I'm the

                     owner of the landscaping business.  The pesticides

          4          and fertilizers are not used on my property, they

                     are used by my clients.  According to OSHA rules

          5          they have to be locked up.  So nothing is exposed to

                     the land, to the property, so there's no chance of

          6          contamination.  Any soils that I do use usually gets

                     delivered directly to the properties.  If any do

          7          come to my property they are not contaminated, it is

                     not fill, it would be strictly topsoil or compost

          8          material.

                            MR. FOLEY:     What happens if you have left-

          9          over pesticides or whatever at the site that you are

                     working on?  Do they bring it back to your site?

         10                 MS. ESTEVES:     No.

                            MR. BERNARD:     You don't clean sprayers out

         11          on your site when the trucks come back in or

                     containers?

         12                 MS. ESTEVES:     No.  The type of landscaping

                     that I generally use is strictly maintenance.  I

         13          don't apply pesticides for my clients.  It's mainly

                     organic material.

         14                 MR. BERNARD:     You are not certified for

                     pesticide use?

         15                 MS. ESTEVES:     No.

                            MR. BERNARD:     Well, you wouldn't have any?

         16                 MS. ESTEVES:     Not at the moment, no.  I

                     was strictly speaking about the fertilizers, to use

         17          fertilizers.

                            MR. BERNARD:     You're not certified for

         18          pesticide use at the present time?

                            MS. ESTEVES:     Yes.

         19                 MR. BERNARD:     But that is a possibility,

                     of course, in the future?

         20                 MS. ESTEVES:     Perhaps, if I need to in the

                     future.

         21                 MR. BERNARD:     Right.

                            MS. ESTEVES:     You have to take a course

         22          and be prepared for that and I don't have enough

                     time for that.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     The fertilizer that you

                     have on the site doesn't require -- (interrupted)

         24                 MS. ESTEVES:     It's in containment.  It's

                     according to OSHA rules.

         25                 MR. FOLEY:     Does the town have a specific
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          2          code how that should be set up?  Whether the

                     fertilizer should be covered?

          3                 MR. VERGANO:     There are state property

                     maintenance procedures and issues that have to be

          4          respected, of course, and anything that would be

                     exposed or create a environmental hazard, naturally,

          5          would be a violation.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     One way around this, is

          6          there some way on the site plan that we can specify

                     that the fertilizer storage is outside of the 100

          7          foot buffer?

                            MR. VERGANO:     Yeah, right in the

          8          resolution.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     On the site visit, I recall

          9          in this case where the -- the distances were not

                     actually surveyed or staked out accurately.  I

         10          thought I recall having a request that they make

                     sure that the distance from the fence, proposed

         11          fence anyway to the stream was accurate.  I don't

                     know if that was ever done.  Did you actually have

         12          survey --

                            MR. FLEISCHMAN:     Yes, a licensed surveyor

         13          has staked out the corner property.  I know it was

                     done recently.

         14                 MR. BIANCHI:     When you say 50-foot, what

                     are the regulations? If a hundred foot buffer is

         15          required, isn't that where the fence needs to be, at

                     100 feet?  If not, what good is it?

         16                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     That would be one way of

                     enforcing the 100-foot buffer.  It would be to have

         17          the fence at the hundred foot point.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Are we indicating something

         18          different here?  I know the applicant is requesting

                     something different than 50 feet.  There's no

         19          guarantee that that area won't be utilized unless

                     it's removed from access.

         20                 MR. KLINE:     If I understand right, the

                     rear of the property line is 20 feet to the right of

         21          the stream.  Is that what you said?

                            MR. FLEISCHMAN:     No.  I was talking about

         22          difference in elevation.

                            MR. KLINE:     Okay.

         23                 MR. FLEISCHMAN:     From the 50-foot buffer

                     line down to the rear of the property.

         24                 MR. KLINE:     So the fence you are showing

                     is -- (interrupted)

         25                 MR. FLEISCHMAN:     It's not shown on that
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          2          site.

                            MR. KLINE:     How far beyond?

          3                 MR. BIANCHI:     It's not that far, if I

                     recall.  I couldn't tell where the property line

          4          was.

                            MS. TAYLOR:     If the property line is not

          5          on the slope itself, it's probably very difficult to

                     see.

          6                 MR. KLINE:     The 50-foot buffer you are

                     showing on the plan, that's 50 feet from what to

          7          what?

                            MR. FLEISCHMAN:     Rear property line.

          8                 MR. KLINE:     The fence?

                            MR. FLEISCHMAN:     Right.

          9                 MR. BIANCHI:     Where is the tree?

                            MR. FLEISCHMAN:     I would say it's

         10          somewhere between 10 and 20 feet from that rear

                     property line.

         11                 MR. BIANCHI:     So your stream from that

                     proposed fence is about 60 to 70 feet?

         12                 MR. FLEISCHMAN:     That's correct.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     So to achieve compliance

         13          you've got add another 30 feet or so?

                            MR. KLARL:     That's what he's doing.

         14                 MR. BIANCHI:     That's my question.  What

                     restrictions are there and how can they be enforced?

         15                 MR. VERGANO:     I think it's important to

                     note that the only work that the applicant is

         16          proposing is that curb and the fence  That's it.

                     Everything else exists, and has existed for some

         17          time.

                            MS. TAYLOR:     It was suggested that you

         18          might want to consider making some -- placing the

                     fertilizer a hundred feet in from the buffer, where

         19          would that exactly be on this map?

                            MR. FLEISCHMAN:     The current use of the

         20          area as it exists and the way it's being proposed,

                     fertilizer is stored in the area on the plan that's

         21          marked garage.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Way up past the single family

         22          house?

                            MR. FLEISCHMAN: That's correct.

         23                 MS. TAYLOR:     How many feet away is that?

                     Give me a good estimate.

         24                 MR. FLEISCHMAN: I can tell you approximately

                     from the real property line, about 125 feet.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I think it's closer to
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          2          400.

                            MR. FOLEY:     The closeness to the adjoining

          3          property to the north separated by a wall and fence

                     on top of the wall?  A six foot stockade fence is, I

          4          can't recollect, is on a wall or on top of a wall?

                     Next to the garage going north.  That problem with

          5          the fertilizer is pretty well contained within the

                     wall.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Beyond the fertilizer

                     what you are proposing to store there is crushed

          7          stones, paving bricks?

                            MR. FLEISCHMAN:     That's correct.  Topsoil,

          8          that sort of thing.

                            MS. ESTEVES:     Trees or plants, if I can't

          9          have them delivered directly to the property that

                     I'm working on, then they may come to my yard for a

         10          couple of days until I load them onto my truck and

                     then moved to the correct property.  That's all it

         11          is, trees and plants, shrubs.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any other comment?

         12                 MR. FOLEY:     The fence in the back of the

                     property line that we have been discussing that is

         13          the 50-foot buffer, did you say earlier besides the

                     stockade fence there would be a curbing below it?

         14                 MR. FLEISCHMAN:     That's correct.  The

                     curbing on the inside of the property adjacent to

         15          the fence.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Not where the fence is going

         16          to be.  We saw a rough fence put up, a chain-linked

                     fence.

         17                 MR. FLEISCHMAN:     No, no, no.  That's

                     not -- The curbing is going to be across the entire

         18          rear property beside the fence.

                            MR. FOLEY:     So it would be in the rear.

         19          That would be a further containment -- (interrupted)

                            MR. FLEISCHMAN:     That's the purpose of it,

         20          yes, sir.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Okay.

         21                 MR. FLEISCHMAN:     And eight inches above

                     the grade.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any other questions?

                            MR. BERNARD:     Just one comment.  Almost

         23          all the properties along Albany Post Road there over

                     the years have been filled in in the back towards

         24          that stream and it looks like they basically honored

                     what used to be the wetland buffer of 50 feet.  My

         25          major concern on this property, and all those
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          2          properties, is that we prevent any increased filling

                     towards the stream.  With your chain-link fence

          3          along the back that will accomplish that and to me

                     that's the most important part of this application.

          4          If you get that fence up, I'll be much happier.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Tom.

          5                 MR. BIANCHI:     I'm still back to the

                     representation on the drawing of whether it is

          6          accurate or not. First of all the 50-foot has to be

                     corrected.  It has to be shown as the actual

          7          measurement of stream to the fence and it's not 50

                     feet, it's 60 to 70 feet.

          8                 MR. FLEISCHMAN:     The stream isn't shown on

                     the plan.  It's beyond the property.

          9                 MR. BIANCHI:     That doesn't mean you can't

                     show it on the plan.

         10                 MR. FLEISCHMAN:     I realize that.  I'm just

                     commenting on that.

         11                 MR. BIANCHI:     All I'm saying is it should

                     be located on the plan.

         12                 MR. FLEISCHMAN:     Fine. That should be easy

                     enough.

         13                 MR. BIANCHI:     And the accurate measurement

                     from the stream to the fence should be shown.  The

         14          curbing, I don't see the curb on here.

                            MR. FLEISCHMAN:     The curb is not on here.

         15          These were suggestions.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     This drawing has not been

         16          revised?

                            MR. FLEISCHMAN:     That is correct.  Yes,

         17          sir.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     I'd like to see a revision

         18          to the plan before I do anything else.

                            MR. FLEISCHMAN:     Of course.

         19                 MR. VERGANO:     Just one other comment in

                     connection with the storage area.  You mentioned in

         20          note 2 under general notes that the storage area is

                     going to temporarily store materials in preparation

         21          for projects performed off-site such as trees,

                     topsoil, mulch, pavers and stone.  Would the

         22          applicant be adverse to say just limited to trees,

                     topsoil, mulch, pavers and stone?

         23                 MS. ESTEVES:     Since we are a landscaping

                     business we don't know what clients we may have in

         24          the future that may want to use different material

                     used and what we may be exposed to in the future. I

         25          would prefer not to be limited to that because I'll
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          2          have to come back just to get permission to use a

                     different type of material.  You can limit it to

          3          landscaping materials, whatever pertains to

                     landscaping.  I can't give you an extensive list

          4          right now.  Right now that's all that we use.  I'm

                     being honest with the materials that we store at the

          5          moment.  I can say that this is the only thing that

                     we will continue to use, but I don't know. I'm being

          6          honest with the board.

                            MR. VERGANO:     There are material which may

          7          contain -- potentially contain phosphates, nitrates

                     or chemicals that could potentially get into the

          8          buffer area.  That's something that -- (interrupted)

                            MS. ESTEVES:     I can't see any materials

          9          that I would use that would have anything like that

                     that I would use for client.

         10                 MR. VERGANO:     Limestone for example, or

                     stone dust?

         11                 MS. ESTEVES:     No, we don't deal with that.

                     That's something we wouldn't put within the 100-foot

         12          buffer area.

                            MR. VERGANO:     Okay.

         13                 MR. BIANCHI:     Can we indicate, while we

                     talk about revising the plan, I'd like to see where

         14          the hundred foot point is on the plan from the

                     stream.  You show the fence.  How far beyond the

         15          fence is a curb and how far beyond that is the

                     buffer?  And some type of note indicating there

         16          shall be no storage materials, no traffic or

                     backfilling in that area.  That can also be a

         17          condition of the resolution.

                            MR. FOLEY:     The staff will also let us

         18          know what the classification of that stream is, if

                     any, if possible.

         19                 MR. KLINE:     You want to adjourn?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     To get the new plan.

         20                 MS. TAYLOR:     Maybe it would be helpful

                     since you are going to come back anyway to give us a

         21          listing of the things you currently have on site

                     because you are in the business already.

         22                 MR. KLARL:     Up in note 2, that's a

                     comprehensive list of the materials, products that

         23          you have on the property and it refers to trees,

                     topsoils, mulch, pavers and stone, that's inclusive?

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Mr. Kline?

                            MR. KLINE:     Mr. Chairman, I move we

         25          adjourn this public hearing to the next meeting and
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          2          have the applicant provide the additional

                     information, the new plan that's been discussed

          3          before then so we can review it.  I think if there's

                     going to be a new plan we will need an opportunity

          4          to review it before asking to prepare a

                     resolution -- (interrupted)

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     If we close the public

                     hearing we have 62 days to make a determination.

          6          There's a clock that starts ticking on us.

                            MR. KLARL:     It's adjourned for the revised

          7          plan.  There is going to be a revised plan by your

                     professional.  The board wants to look at that

          8          revised plan during the public hearing process.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     As long as the public

          9          hearing stays open there's no clock that's set for

                     us, so once we close it we have 62 days to make a

         10          determination.

                            MR. FOLEY:     If we close the public hearing

         11          at the next meeting after we reviewed the revised

                     plan there will be a 62-day window.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Typically we will have

                     a resolution for the meeting following the closing

         13          of the public hearing.  If everything is in other,

                     and we close this in January and at the February

         14          meeting we will have a resolution to vote on and

                     that's when you will get your approval or denial.

         15          Do I have a second?

                            MR. KLINE:     Second.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

                     in favor?

         17                       (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Next public

         18          hearing is the new public hearing.  APPLICATION OF

                     WILLIAM FOLLINI FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL

         19          AND A STEEP SLOPE PERMIT FOR A SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

                     LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF BETHEA DRIVE

         20          APPROXIMATELY 500 FEET WEST OF SPRING VALLEY ROAD AS

                     SHOWN ON A 2 PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE

         21          DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR WILLIAM FOLLINI" PREPARED BY

                     CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.E. LATEST REVISION DATED

         22          AUGUST 18TH, 2005 (SEE PRIOR PB 9).

                            MR. KLARL:     Mr. Chairman, I will recuse

         23          myself from this application.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Tim, good evening.

         24                 MR. CRONIN:     My name is Tim Cronin.  It

                     was my office that prepared the plan that we are

         25          looking at tonight.  With me tonight is Mr. Follini
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          2          to also address any concerns that the board may have

                     towards him.  The lot in question is lot number 4 of

          3          a subdivision which was approved in 1973 and filed

                     in December 1974 as map number 18420.  The

          4          subdivision is at the very southeast corner of the

                     Town of Cortlandt with access to the site from

          5          either New Castle, Yorktown and/or Ossining.  The

                     reason we are here tonight is because one of the

          6          notes on that plat requires that this lot along with

                     3 others come before the planning board for their

          7          review and that's the reason we are here.  As can be

                     seen on the plan, the site, the house to be built on

          8          the site is served by a septic system and an

                     individual well.  Both of these items have been

          9          approved by the health department, in March 2005,

                     permit number 200507.  Earlier this year we

         10          submitted a plan to the building department,

                     engineering department at which time they voiced

         11          some concerns about the amount of cuts and fills

                     they were proposing on our site.  We adjusted those,

         12          adjusted the grading and elevations and reduced

                     significantly the amount of fill that would have

         13          otherwise have been required along the front of the

                     property.  We had a site walk this past Sunday and

         14          some of the neighbors were there and they had some

                     concerns that, I believe, Mr. Follini had a meeting

         15          later that day, but I see that the neighbors are

                     here, so if they want to discuss their concerns I

         16          guess we are more than happy to hear them and try to

                     accommodate whatever we can.  Thank you.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  Is there

                     anybody that wishes to comment on this application?

         18          Please come on up, sir.

                            MR. STURTON:     Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  My

         19          name is Julian Sturton and this is Mr. Paul Sanzari.

                     We are residents of Bethea Drive and we are also

         20          with 3 other adjacent residents of the piece of

                     property being spoken of on the application.  My

         21          particular property is to the west of this

                     particular lot and Mr. Hockmeyer, who is also with

         22          us, is also adjacent to the property directly.  He's

                     directly east of that.  Mr. Sanzari is a registered

         23          architect who is also the originator of this

                     development back in the 1970s.  We welcome Mr.

         24          Follini.  We are not here to object to Mr. Follini

                     building or moving into the neighborhood, but we

         25          have 3 critical issues which we wish to address to

          1                            PB 20-05 FOLLINI                     24

          2          the board.  The first issue is concerning rock

                     blasting.  The proposed structure requires a removal

          3          of 1,700 cubic yards consisting mostly of rock.

                     Local law provides blasting be permitted only if

          4          labor and machines are not affected.  The

                     surrounding properties are extremely concerned with

          5          the obvious problems associated with blasting which

                     are: cracking of interior finished walls and

          6          ceilings, cracking and weakening of concrete and

                     masonry footings and foundations, weakening and loss

          7          of lateral support of adjacent outcrop rock

                     formations and loss of water supplied drilled wells.

          8          The resident owners proposed that the planning board

                     and town board do not permit the use of explosives

          9          with blasting at the site of a proposed house.  All

                     rock should be removed by hand or machine.  If

         10          blasting is to be permitted, the developer and/or

                     contractor must provide the necessary insurance to

         11          protect all adjacent owners from the damages as

                     noted above. Such insurance should be in effect to

         12          cover any damages due to the blasting that might

                     occur within a period of two years from the time of

         13          blasting.  Adjacent owners have confirmed no

                     coverage exists in their present insurance policies

         14          and cannot be obtained through the additional

                     coverage.  That's the first point.  Next point is

         15          regarding tree removal.  Existing on the site are

                     approximately 85 trees of various species and size,

         16          maple, oak, birch and beach.  The majority of which

                     are in the 10-inch to 20-inch range, some larger at

         17          24 to 28 inches in diameter.  The developer proposes

                     to remove a minimum of 45 trees and probably an

         18          additional 10 to 15 percent will die due to earth

                     removal.  Construction operations and changes in the

         19          water source, this constitutes the elimination of 70

                     to 75 percent of the trees on the property.  Which

         20          would mean an adverse alteration of its natural

                     state.  We would like the planning board to require

         21          the replacement of a percentage of the trees to be

                     removed with new trees of substantial size and

         22          varied species.  The third piece that we wish to

                     bring up and address to the board is concerning

         23          privacy screening.  The development of the site

                     requires the placement of the driveway and house in

         24          close proximity and view of adjacent properties.

                     Along the east borderline, adjacent to the Hockmeyer

         25          property which is to the east of the proposed site,
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          2          a driveway is proposed within 15 feet of the

                     property line which will require the removal of rock

          3          to a depth of between 2 to 4 feet.  Autos entering

                     the driveway will be directing headlights onto the

          4          adjacent residents for a large portion of the

                     driveway.  Provisions should be made to screen these

          5          autos with at least 9 evergreen trees, 6 to 8 feet

                     high and 15 feet apart from each other.  Further up

          6          the driveway the activity of cars entering the

                     garage, leaving the garage and turning, will cause

          7          disturbance and the loss of privacy at the alley of

                     the adjacent pool at the Hockmeyer property.

          8          Provisions should be made to screen these autos with

                     6 evergreen trees, 6 to 8 feet high and 15 feet

          9          apart from each other.  Along the southern property

                     line the proposed house location towers above the

         10          adjacent property belonging to go Mr. Sturton.  Here

                     the proposed roof ridge line is nearly 60 feet high

         11          in relation to the ground level of the Sturton house

                     to the west of the proposed site.  It exposes to

         12          view the broad side of the structure and it is

                     within 150 feet of the existing house.  The planning

         13          board should consider the moving of the new

                     structure approximately 15 feet from its present

         14          location to show as to increase its distance from

                     the existing adjacent residence and should also

         15          consider a lowering of a roof line for the redesign

                     of the house.  In addition, provisions should be

         16          made to screen the proposed house from the adjacent

                     the Sturton house to the west of the property with

         17          at least 7 evergreen trees, 8 to 10 feet in height

                     and 15 feet apart from each other to minimize the

         18          exposure view to the adjacent property.  Mr.

                     Chairman, board members, these are our 3 most

         19          serious concerns.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you very much.

         20          Anybody else wish to comment from the public?

                            MR. STURTON:     Mr. Chairman, may I give you

         21          a copy of this?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Give it to staff and

         22          they will distribute it to the board members.  Tim,

                     can you on the plan locate the adjoining homeowners?

         23                 MR. CRONIN:     Based on the concerns raised

                     in the discussions that I had with Mr. Follini after

         24          the site walk, we did just that.  Mr. Follini's

                     house is shown here with the pink.  There's this

         25          house here to the -- that would be to the east.
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          2                 MR. FOLEY:     Is that the gentleman that

                     just spoke?

          3                 MR. CRONIN:     Correct.  This is the house

                     with the pool.  We actually walked up this driveway.

          4          Mr. Follini is not against planting evergreen trees

                     consistent with what was just discussed and we have

          5          actually shown those on this plan.  In addition, I

                     have with me here this evening Mr. Dan Muro who is

          6          here from All Rock Crushing who can address the

                     blasting issue.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     The distance between

                     the 2 homes as currently proposed?

          8                 MR. CRONIN:     Pink and yellow (inaudible).

                            MR. FOLEY:     That's the yellow house; is

          9          that correct?

                            MR. CRONIN:     Correct.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     And the elevation

                     differential?

         11                 MR. CRONIN:     The grade on that end of our

                     house is 370, which is right here.  There's a spot

         12          elevation here of 350, which is the driveway, so the

                     370 is the lowest point on our property.  350 may be

         13          an average for this lot here, so I'd say 20 feet at

                     least, at least 20 would be on the low end of the

         14          difference in the grades.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     20 feet over, something

         15          like a hundred feet?

                            MR. CRONIN:     Correct, 20 over about a

         16          hundred.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You wanted to have

         17          somebody else speak?

                            MR. CRONIN:     Blasting was brought up as a

         18          concern by the neighbors and we would like to allay

                     their fears as much as possible.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Your plans are to show

                     1,700 cubic feet of removal -- cubic yards.

         20                 MR. FOLEY:     The distance on the other

                     property by the proposed driveway, did you give us

         21          that? Was that 20 feet off?  Was that the one the

                     previous gentleman referred to as being closer?

         22          That's the one we saw.

                            MR. CRONIN:     Right.  Their yard is

         23          essentially cleared up to the property line and our

                     driveway is 10 or 15 feet from that property line

         24          and then the house would be back where we were

                     standing.  What distance are you interested in?

         25                 MR. FOLEY:     The house to your driveway or
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          2          property line, is that about 20?

                            MR. CRONIN:     That back requirements are 30

          3          and that's what we've drawn.  It looks like it's

                     close to 30.  Our driveway from that same property

          4          line is 12, so the house to the driveway is about

                     42.

          5                 MR. FOLEY:     42 or so.

                            MR. CRONIN:     42, 43 feet.  At that point

          6          the driveway is actually going to be cut, so the --

                     you will not see the full car.  You may see the roof

          7          of the car going by, but considering that we will be

                     planting screening there you may not even see the

          8          car.

                            MR. FOLEY:     At the top of the driveway

          9          where the garage is, headlights and things like that

                     would also be screened because I prefer the back

         10          pass the pool of next door house?

                            MR. CRONIN:     At that point they are

         11          pointing  at our house.  The whole length of the

                     driveway is actually pointing in a direction that's

         12          not towards the pool of the house, but more or less

                     you can see how the driveway is.

         13                 MR. MURO:     Good evening.  Daniel Muro, All

                     Rock Crushing.  I reviewed the plans Tim had called

         14          me on and showed me what he wanted to do there and

                     asked me for information regarding the blasting on

         15          that site.  The issues and points that the neighbors

                     have brought up after a thorough inspection of the

         16          site and being familiar with the area as I've done

                     extensive blasting throughout that area.  One of the

         17          issues that they all brought is that this lot is in

                     fact quite a bit higher than all the surrounding

         18          areas.  The cut of the rock that's required on this

                     lot, the bottom of the location is still much higher

         19          than any adjacent residences and definitely higher

                     than any of the wells.  The majority of the wells in

         20          the area are encased at minimum of 20 feet and all

                     the blasting that will be done, the maximum cut will

         21          be approximately 20 feet from the upper surface.

                     Therefore, the bottom elevation of his cuts are

         22          nowhere near any type of impact zone from the wells.

                     The water fissures that are contained in the surface

         23          are in the encased area where the blasting occurs so

                     all the water for the neighbors is going to be down

         24          in an area located below.  Another item about

                     blasting, blasting damage is only instantaneous.

         25          Anything that's going to break or any damage that's
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          2          going to be caused by blasting is caused at the time

                     of the blast.  There is no residual that would

          3          requires a 1-year or 2-year insurance policy in

                     place.  Most blasters, such as myself, are fully

          4          insured for any and all incidents as well and we do

                     all the kinds of tests on preblast surveys and

          5          investigation of adjoining homes or anything else to

                     protect anything of that nature.  One of the items

          6          brought up is the mechanical removal of rock, which

                     contrary to majority of people's opinions, when you

          7          use rock hammers it's a prolonged and very low

                     frequency pounding that stays for many, many days to

          8          remove the rock.  That does cause much more impact

                     to the nature, environment and anything in the area,

          9          because the constant vibration of the blasting or

                     rather, the hammering is not similar to that of the

         10          blasting which is only a fraction of a second of

                     each blast that may be done over a couple of shots

         11          to remove this quantity of rock here.  Again,

                     anything to do with the wells would be -- the worse

         12          you could do by blasting or rock removal up here is

                     possibly discolor the water for a day or 2 until the

         13          water settles, but nothing toxic or anything that

                     would harm the actual contents of the well.  Another

         14          item brought up was moving the house.  On this

                     particular site unfortunately moving it would only

         15          increase the quantity of rock to be removed.  It's

                     kind of a situation the house location because of

         16          setbacks and everything that's the ideal spot as we

                     have reviewed about any possibility of moving the

         17          house to accommodate for less blasting or rock

                     removal on the site.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I would have thought

                     that it would take time for the effects of blasting

         19          to be apparent.

                            MR. MURO:     No, sir.  This has been proven

         20          by the U.S. Bureau of Mines over many, many years of

                     blast testing.  And Mr. Cronin here, as well knows

         21          I've done a few projects with him, any blasting and

                     anything that occurs through blasting is

         22          instantaneous.  The threshold of damage from blast

                     is only at the time of initiation of the blast.

         23          When the actual blast goes off it either fractures

                     the rock or it does any damage, if it's going to do

         24          any damage.  It's instantaneous.  Anything you would

                     see, you would see immediately.  There's no

         25          settlement or residual after the blast because the
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          2          blasting, all its energy is contained in the blast

                     and when the blast is over its done and there's

          3          really no residual damage brought in from that.

                            MR. FOLEY:     How would you know if there's

          4          no subsurface damage?

                            MR. MURO:     Subsurface damage would not

          5          require a year to see.  First of all, on this

                     particular site, especially this one since it is

          6          higher up, vibration from blasting and all the

                     energy of blasting travels in a horizontal direction

          7          in a way that it would dissipate through the hills

                     on the sides.  The energy of a blast does not go

          8          downward and it would not impact the bottom of a

                     well.  It's virtually impossible.  I've blasted

          9          around wells.  I've left casings 20 feet in the air,

                     blasting completely around them, numerous times and

         10          we have barely discolored the water doing that.  In

                     other cases, as a matter of fact, on his site, I had

         11          20 feet of distance from his well and major blasting

                     was done there and there was zero impact to the well

         12          or any of the neighboring wells anywhere.  We never

                     had in all my years of experience in blasting, we

         13          have never had a well impacted by any blasting that

                     we have performed.  I apologize, we have had

         14          impacts.  We have increase water flow.  That's

                     because blasting is used to increase water flow in a

         15          lot of cases.  We do blast wells to open the

                     fissures to get them to increase water.

         16                 MR. FOLEY:     The comparison you are making

                     to Mr. Cronin's property, it was similar rock

         17          ledges?

                            MR. MURO:     No.  His rock ledge was at the

         18          same level and the well was only 20 feet away verses

                     in this situation where the rock ledge drops off,

         19          therefore, the blasting I will be doing will have

                     absolutely no impact on any of the wells.  Any of

         20          the fissures providing water -- any of the fissures

                     providing water -- the majority of the wells in that

         21          neighborhood are ranging between 160 and 650 feet of

                     depth.  The blasting we will be doing the deepest

         22          point that the rock needs to be removed is 20 feet.

                            MR. FOLEY:     With these exposed rock ledges

         23          we saw at the site visit the most you would go down

                     to remove any other rock or bottom parts would be 20

         24          feet?

                            MR. MURO:     20, 21 feet at the most where

         25          that would be -- at the closest case it would be at
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          2          the top level of the existing wells of the

                     neighbors.  All the neighbors' wells are at a lower

          3          elevation since this lot is a little bit higher.

                            MR. FOLEY:     I wish we could see on the

          4          site plan where the existing wells of the neighbors

                     are located on here.

          5                 MR. CRONIN:     That distance from our

                     proposed blasting, the closest well is -- the

          6          driveway blasting it 80 or 90 feet away and the

                     house blasting is excess of 150 feet.

          7                 MR. FOLEY:     That one house the well is

                     over by the pool?

          8                 MR. CRONIN:     Right.

                            MR. MURO:     Keep in mind, that's not the

          9          20-foot cut area, that's only the driveway cut which

                     is a minimal cut.  The distance is substantial for

         10          the amount of rock to be removed.  You would only be

                     at the very, very surface at the casing at worse.

         11          There is no water that can penetrate the casing and

                     you would have no impact on any surface fissures.

         12                 MR. FOLEY:     The other neighbor's well this

                     gentleman spoke of is way over there.  What about

         13          across the street, behind?

                            MR. CRONIN:     The driveway and -- that well

         14          is well below what we are proposing.

                            MR. VERGANO:     Dan, Tim, considering the

         15          topography in the area, is it possible that blasting

                     could adversely affect as far as the neighbors are

         16          concerned groundwater flow and create problems with

                     groundwater infiltration into basements?

         17                 MR. MURO:     No.  On the contrary, by

                     removing the rock regrading it's actually going to

         18          slow down the speed of the water coming off the

                     hills onto the neighbors properties' and this house

         19          will have its own containment with the dry wells so

                     it's going to control the water and reduce the water

         20          on the surface that would impact the neighbors.

                            MR. VERGANO:     It's subsurface, water

         21          finding its way through a rock fissure into certain

                     locations being possibly redirected into the

         22          foundation?

                            MR. MURO:     No.  We are way above the

         23          elevation.  Anything that's going to be fractured is

                     going to be contained right within the house itself.

         24          The house is going to sit in a pocket.  Any damages

                     done to the rock or any cracks in the fissures are

         25          going to be contained in the rock in the house area.
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          2                 MR. FOLEY:     With the septic area, there's

                     no rock ledges that would be blasted there?

          3                 MR. CRONIN:     No rock ledges in the septic

                     area.

          4                 MR. FOLEY:     They were looking over above

                     what we saw looking down.

          5                 MR. MURO:     That area would not have been

                     approved by the health department if there was ledge

          6          there.  Our soil testing does require we bring in 2

                     and a half feet of bank run, however, it does

          7          require that we did hit rock at a depth of 4 and a

                     half feet, so we do have to bring some material in.

          8                 MR. FOLEY:     Where we stood at the top of

                     the driveway as before it meets the house on that

          9          ledge, those 2 ledges, those basically would not be

                     disturbed?

         10                 MR. CRONIN:     Where are you referring to?

                            MR. FOLEY:     Front of the driveway towards

         11          the road and above the septic area.

                            MR. CRONIN:     Maybe 2 foot cut on this

         12          side.  Right here is where the 380 knob is and the

                     grade drops here is 378, 376 and we're going to be

         13          374, so we will have 3 or 4 feet of cut here, 2 feet

                     here and 4 feet here.

         14                 MR. FOLEY:     As you get closer to the

                     driveway it would be undisturbed, the ledge?

         15                 MR. CRONIN:     Right.  This was pretty much

                     on grade, the turn around area.

         16                 MR. FOLEY:     Down in the front that smaller

                     exposed rock ledge would also not be -- the septic

         17          tank would be further uphill from that?

                            MR. CRONIN:     Right.  Those are 20 feet off

         18          the front of the house.

                            MR. FOLEY:     The septic replacement area in

         19          the back, it would not have to do any blasting

                     there?

         20                 MR. CRONIN:     No blasting, but we do have

                     to bring the bank run in, we do have to do the 30

         21          inches of bank run at this time.

                            MR. STURTON:     Mr. Chairman, board members.

         22          I'd like to argue this point even if this means

                     bringing in seismic experts from whatever level is

         23          necessary, including the head of the Department of

                     Mines to show that on the one hand this is an

         24          argument with regards to money and expenditure.  As

                     far as I can tell, and I've talked to seismic

         25          experts already, there's no way with such close
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          2          proximity that there could be any sufficient

                     containment of movement of earth under these

          3          circumstances, that it could be contained

                     sufficiently enough to prevent any kind of damage to

          4          immediately adjacent septic areas or adjacent -- as

                     the gentleman on the other side of the room pointed

          5          out, basements.  I can't see and seismic experts,

                     I'm willing to bring into this room as well to say

          6          it is impossible to contain any kind of movement

                     which is one major reason, in fact, why all of our

          7          insurance companies refuse to give any kind of

                     coverage for our earth movement.  They will give

          8          immediate coverage for immediate blastings that may

                     damage windows immediately, but with regards to

          9          movement of earth just as there is no coverage for

                     earthquakes, there's no coverage for movement of

         10          earth.  For this same reason, if necessary, I'll

                     bring in some of the leading seismic experts in the

         11          United States, if necessary.  We are completely

                     against having any kind of use of explosives and

         12          it's really a matter of money.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Yet, I thought you said

         13          you wanted a guarantee for 2 years in terms of

                     damage?

         14                 MR. STURTON:     Yes.  We do believe our

                     sides of the argument is that if there has to be,

         15          and the board is willing to go ahead and permit

                     blasting, we want to actually prevent long-term as

         16          necessary, and we are willing to allow for 2 years.

                     We want to prevent or cover for worst case

         17          scenarios.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     What does the code say

         18          about blasting, Ed?

                            MR. VERGANO:     This is actually a little

         19          difficult to summarize in 30 words or less, but

                     there's certain precautions that have to be taken,

         20          notation procedures have to be followed.  They talk

                     about velocity, particle speed, which has to be

         21          respected.  There is some technical criteria in the

                     ordinance which has to be followed.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     The damage aspect of

                     blasting it.

         23                 MR. VERGANO:     It's not really addressed in

                     the code.  There is insurance coverage required, of

         24          course.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Yes.  That's set by

         25          your staff?
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          2                 MR. VERGANO:     Yes.

                            MR. SANZARI:     I'm Paul Sanzari.  Except

          3          discretionary with this board whether blasting

                     should be permitted or not.  We are concerned that

          4          we can't predetermine what might happen.  We have an

                     expert here and I'm sure he's speaking from

          5          experience, but that doesn't give us assurance 6

                     months from now, a year from now what might happen

          6          or what will happen immediately.  We have to call

                     upon your board to represent us and represent our

          7          interest in this which has set ground rules up and

                     he has to follow them.  We understand this may have

          8          to be done, but we request that you consider

                     alternatives first.  I'd like to come back to one

          9          issue on the trees.  We talked about a large percent

                     of the trees being removed.  There are three 24-inch

         10          oaks, and two 28-inch oaks, the 5 largest trees on

                     the property are all coming down.  I know the

         11          property, the house can't be relocated easily, I

                     know all of that.  I studied the site for 32 years,

         12          I know.  I think at this stage to lose 60 percent of

                     the trees and some of the real important trees that

         13          this board should feel a responsibility to give the

                     applicant a direction to save some of them one way

         14          or the other.  If you study the plan I think you

                     will see what we are saying is factual and we're not

         15          just guessing at it.

                            MR. FOLEY:     May I ask the gentleman,

         16          before he goes, on the blasting, do you agree with

                     what the applicant's representative was saying in

         17          reference to the alternative of mechanical removal,

                     rock crushing and so forth?

         18                 MR. SANZARI:     Mechanical removal we will

                     listen to it all day long for weeks, 2 weeks, 5

         19          weeks, I have no idea.  It will be annoying.  If you

                     ask most of us what we will prefer, I think we would

         20          rather listen than have the blasting occur and not

                     have the proper coverage.  If all the safeguards are

         21          there and if we have all the insurances there,

                     because you know, this gentleman with all due

         22          respect might be out of business 6 months from now

                     and his insurance may not be in effect and we might

         23          be out there not having any recourse, so I think

                     really -- really think you ought to think about

         24          that.  If your own town engineer has an opinion, let

                     us hear it.

         25                 MR. FOLEY:     Do you think the mechanical --

          1                            PB 20-05 FOLLINI                     34

          2          (interrupted)

                            MR. SANZARI:     The mechanical is going to

          3          be an annoyance.  I live in a one story glass house,

                     a lot of glass. Floor to ceiling glass and I would

          4          hate to see one of my big pieces of glass crack

                     because of the shock.

          5                 MR. FOLEY:     You were one or 2 properties

                     closest to it?

          6                 MR. SANZARI:     I'm the one closest to

                     Spring Valley.

          7                 MR. FOLEY:     Okay.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  Anybody

          8          else wish to comment on this?

                            MR. MURO:     To answer his question, we

          9          brought up a very good point about being out of

                     business in 6 months, but the fact of that is our

         10          insurance has a strict stipulation you have 5 years

                     time to put a claim in for anything we did.  As long

         11          as there's insurance in place when we do the

                     blasting, we have to have it or the town attorney

         12          will not let us have a blasting permit.  As long as

                     insurance is in place at that time, any insurance

         13          company has to respect the fact that the job was

                     done with insurance and will cover you for a period

         14          of up to 5 years.  You have time to make a claim in

                     the event you did have damage.  Also, to the other

         15          gentleman who is talking about seismic experts, I

                     personally worked very closely with the U.S. Bureau

         16          of Mines, top people in a lot of locations.  As a

                     matter of fact, I was at some of them today at the

         17          USMA, West Point Academy, in a very, very tight

                     situation.  My expertise is the very tight border

         18          blasting.  A few of the members on the board here, I

                     believe they know of my work in the town and I'm not

         19          out to come up here and tell any lies.  It's been

                     proven seismologically through the use of

         20          instruments, rock hammering because of the low

                     frequency of the procedure of removing the rock is

         21          far more hazardous and impact causing to water and

                     surface areas.  There's no question that everybody

         22          fears the blasting, but the blasting can be fully

                     controlled.  You just don't go out there and shoot

         23          the whole mountain off in one shot.  You just small

                     blast, you remove a section of rock at a time and it

         24          has no impact on the septic areas or anywhere else.

                     One of the very good points the gentleman brought

         25          up,  if I was, in fact, causing damage I would have
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          2          been out of business a long, long time ago because

                     somebody would have stopped us along the way already

          3          and blasting would have been stopped and banned all

                     together.  It is not the case.  We have just a very

          4          bad misconception from people because blasting is

                     looked at in a very bad way.  Many towns, such as

          5          Mamaroneck, have actually stopped the allowance of

                     use of hammers because people are more annoyed by

          6          the hammers and the results are not anywhere near as

                     good, efficient or safe to the environment and it's

          7          been proven by many professionals in the seismic

                     industry and a lot of towns are adopting those laws,

          8          they restrict your hammering.  Outside the fact they

                     haven't brought up a cost issue.  On this particular

          9          site the cost factor would be a minimum of 3 times

                     more to remove the rock by other methods other than

         10          blasting.  Regardless of all other items and the

                     money and everything else, but the exposure you

         11          would have would be months of blasting -- months of

                     hammering versus possibly 3 to 4 days of blasting

         12          and it would be all over and absolutely no impact.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Mr. Muro, you are saying you

         13          are working currently at West Point at the prep

                     academy?

         14                 MR. MURO:     Yes, sir.

                            MR. FOLEY:     On the back.  What route?  Are

         15          you currently there right now?

                            MR. MURO:     I'm currently there.  I'm

         16          working at the new Thomas Jefferson Library.  They

                     are constructing which is approximately 50 feet off

         17          the existing library.

                            MR. FOLEY:     On the point site, academy

         18          site?

                            MR. MURO:     On the site itself, right in

         19          the military location itself.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Next to the TJ Library?  Next

         20          to the Thomas Jefferson Library?

                            MR. MURO:     No.  The new library being

         21          constructed now is the Thomas Jefferson.  The

                     existing library is the USMA Library.

         22                 MR. FOLEY:     Back road going up toward the

                     back land toward Michie -- I'm curious.

         23                 MR. MURO:     If you go into the Thayer

                     entrance under the main tunnel, you pass the

         24          library, it's where the ball fields used to be, the

                     baseball field used to be there we are now

         25          installing the library.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Tim, did you give us a

                     tree survey?

          3                 MR. CRONIN:     The trees are located on the

                     plan.  I don't think the specific plan indicating

          4          which trees are coming and going was submitted.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I think that may be

          5          important to have based on the comments.

                            MR. CRONIN:     Keep in mind the house is in

          6          the location where Mr. Sanzari contemplated 35

                     years, as are the septic systems.  The trees, we

          7          will try to keep whatever trees we can.  We are not

                     going to take them down unless we have to.  That's

          8          something we will provide.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I just want to get a

          9          sense.  I'm not saying you can't, but I just want to

                     see.  Any other comments from the board?  If not,

         10          Mr. Foley?

                            MR. FOLEY:     Mr. Chairman, I make a motion

         11          that we adjourn -- are we adjourning on this?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Yes.

         12                 MR. FOLEY:     That we adjourn until the next

                     meeting.

         13                 MR. CRONIN:     Any way you can have a

                     resolution prepared possibly approving the project?

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     No, I don't think we

                     are ready for that.  I think we need to do a little

         15          bit more work in terms of the tree surveys.

                            MR. CRONIN:     Aside from the trees is the

         16          blasting issue resolved to this board's

                     satisfaction?

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I don't think so.  I

                     think it's ultimately to the satisfaction of staff,

         18          that's something that we admittedly don't have the

                     expertise in.

         19                 MR. VERGANO:     Just one last comment in

                     connection with the blasting.  We may need some kind

         20          of a geologic evaluation or survey of the area.  The

                     number 1 concern I hear residents that are adjacent

         21          to areas to be blasted are whether or not the rock

                     strata is connected directly to their foundation.

         22          Many foundations are directly pinned to rock and

                     they are concerned if there's blasting that those

         23          shock waves will get through the rock area.  In some

                     areas, and Dan can address this, that an actual

         24          separation is created so the shock waves don't

                     propagate and this is going to be evaluated with the

         25          geologic survey of the area.
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          2                 MR. MURO:     In some places that is a fact,

                     some of the homes in this area are pinned, the

          3          footings are directly on the rock.  As the footings

                     will be on this house as it  won't be sitting on the

          4          rock.  The distance is the greatest factor.  The

                     U.S. Bureau of Mines has set a limit of 2 inches per

          5          second as your maximum vibration allowed, but

                     because of the elevations that you are at here, 2

          6          inches equally on a Richter scale to get an idea of

                     elevation, when your elevations are so much higher

          7          of the existing rock that you are going to remove

                     and the elevation of the existing footings are lower

          8          than what you are blasting to, again the blasting

                     waves goes directly outwards.  The energy does not

          9          go down, so it won't have an impact.  Even if the

                     houses are set up that way.  All blasting will be

         10          done completely monitored by seismographs and that

                     will be absolutely assuring the safety of all the

         11          homes.

                            MR. VERGANO:     Your expertise is not

         12          questioned by myself or my staff.  We worked with

                     you for years and know what you are doing.  What we

         13          have asked for in previous applications requiring

                     blasting is that the applicant fund our consultant,

         14          our geologist to evaluate the protocol.

                            MR. CRONIN:     In this particular case one

         15          of the important factors to keep in mind as you've

                     seen in the past is people try to remove the rock

         16          mechanically and they remove everything off the top

                     to a good safe buffer to keep the rock in place when

         17          they blast, they get to the last 10 percent of the

                     rock and they can't remove it and then you are

         18          forced into a blast situation with minimal amounts

                     of very hard rock and now you are creating a

         19          hazardous condition because you are trying to remove

                     little piece of rock.  You have to consider that and

         20          I'm sure Mr. Follini will be happy to go in that

                     route and get a geological expert to give you some

         21          kind of -- (interrupted)

                            MR. VERGANO:     That would be funding the

         22          geological expert working for the town.  That would

                     be fine.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Mr. Foley.

                            MR. FOLEY:     I make a motion to adjourn.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                            MR. KLINE:     Second.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All
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          2          in favor.

                                  (Board in favor)

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank you.

                     The next meeting we haven't voted on it, but the

          4          next meeting is January 10th, a Tuesday evening.

                     Our final public hearing of the evening is the

          5          APPLICATION OF TEATOWN LAKE RESERVATION, INC. FOR

                     PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR A 2 LOT MAJOR

          6          SUBDIVISION, WITH NO NEW DWELLINGS PROPOSED OF

                     15.127 ACRES LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF TEATOWN

          7          ROAD, APPROXIMATELY 1,750 SQUARE FEET WEST OF SPRING

                     VALLEY ROAD AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED

          8          "SUBDIVISION PLAT OF THE FORMER MOORE PROPERTY"

                     PREPARED BY BADEY & WATSON SURVEYING & ENGINEERING,

          9          PC, LATEST REVISION DATED MAY 3RD, 2005.  Anybody

                     here representing the applicant?  That's odd.  They

         10          may not have shown up now.  As we discussed at the

                     work session we found out that there was

         11          insufficient notification to one of the adjoining

                     property owners.  At any rate, just for the record,

         12          there was insufficient notification to one of the

                     adjoining property owners so regardless of what we

         13          do tonight we will have to adjourn this public

                     hearing to the next meeting so that the applicant is

         14          notified in accordance with the town code, town code

                     or regulations, one of them.  Town regulation.  We

         15          will continue with the public hearing since it was

                     advertised as well.  Is there anybody -- well, let's

         16          wait for the applicant.  Anybody here?  Well, is

                     there anybody who at least that has come that wishes

         17          to comment.  Mr. Sloan.

                            MR. SLOAN:     Good evening.  Peter Sloan,

         18          163 Teatown Road.  I'm sorry to hear one of the

                     applicants wasn't here on time.  I'm one of the

         19          neighbors.  This has been an issue on Teatown Road

                     for 2 and a half plus years now and although I don't

         20          really want to go into all the details I fully

                     support the subdivision.  What I want to have

         21          clarified is whether or not there's a conservation

                     easement on this property, landlocked lot to the

         22          rear.  This was land that was purchased with donated

                     money.  It's owned by a charitable organization and

         23          to hold onto the development rights is ethically

                     questionable under these circumstances and I would

         24          like to see that a conservation easement is being

                     required on this property.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I think a number of
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          2          board members had the same question to ask of the

                     applicant.

          3                 MR. SLOAN:     I've asked this question of

                     Teatown Lake Reservation for 2 and a half years, no

          4          answers.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Now there's a formal

          5          application so those answers will have to be given

                     now.

          6                 MR. SLOAN:     And I'd love to hear what they

                     have to say in a public forum.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     As would we.

                            MR. SLOAN:     We are not going to hear it

          8          tonight, are we?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     No.  As I was saying,

          9          we are going to have to adjourn. Is there anybody

                     else that wishes to make a comment?  We are going to

         10          have to adjourn this.  We will revisit this in

                     January.  Mr. Bernard.

         11                 MR. BERNARD:     Mr. Chairman, I move we

                     adjourn this application to the next meeting.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                            MR. FOLEY:     Second.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

                     in favor?

         14                       (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank you.

         15          Onto old business.  Next item is the APPLICATION AND

                     FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT ENTITLED

         16          "FURNACE DOCK SUBDIVISION" PREPARED BY TIM MILLER

                     ASSOCIATES, INC. DATED JULY 21, 2005 FOR PRELIMINARY

         17          PLAT APPROVAL AND STEEP SLOPE AND WETLAND PERMITS

                     FOR AN 18 LOT CONVENTIONAL SUBDIVISION OF 42.43

         18          ACRES LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF FURNACE DOCK

                     ROAD, 1,500 FEET EAST OF ALBANY POST ROAD AS SHOWN

         19          ON A 1 PAGE DRAWING ENTITLED "GRADING PLAN, 18 LOT

                     LAYOUT" PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E.,

         20          DATED JULY 19, 2005.

                            (Whereupon Vice-Chairwoman Taylor leaves for

         21                 the evening)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Mr. Miller, good

         22          evening.

                            MR. KLINE:     Mr. Chairman, as I've done in

         23          the past, I'm recusing myself on this matter.

                            MR. MILLER:     Good evening, Mr. Chairman.

         24          I just wanted to very briefly review where we are at

                     this time in the process and introduce Michael

         25          Clemens who is here tonight on behalf of the
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          2          applicant.  Michael has come to the site and he's

                     done some of the reviews related to the

          3          circumstances of the crossing of the stream and some

                     of the natural resource matters on the property

          4          because there had been some question raised about

                     that and we wanted a chance for Mike to make a brief

          5          presentation to the planning board.  We are in the

                     middle of an FEIS process.  We submitted it a couple

          6          times.  It's gotten comments from your staff and

                     consultant.  I just wanted to point out a couple

          7          things as to where we are since we started this

                     project in 1999.  We reduced the number of lots from

          8          24 to 18.  The area of disturbance has been reduced

                     by 3 acres.  The steep slopes disturbance has been

          9          reduced by 1.6 acres, it's down to 3.3 acres.  The

                     total dedicated open space on the property is 22 and

         10          a half acres out of 42.  We expanded the area of the

                     historic preservation around the old grist mill.  We

         11          created landscaped islands within the roadway turn

                     arounds.  We have relocated the storm water basins

         12          so it's outside the stream buffer.  We preserved the

                     wildlife corridor and provided a connection for

         13          small animals under the road.  We continue to

                     believe that the best location for the access road

         14          as is shown on these drawings, there were some

                     comments at the last meeting about -- I thought we

         15          had finished that issue about having the access road

                     where the existing dirt drive, guess there is a

         16          drive there.  That site distance at that location is

                     only 230 feet which is not sufficient for the speeds

         17          of travel on Furnace Dock Road.  We did provide you

                     with an alternative which is a loop road shown on

         18          the drawing to the right at your request.  That

                     shortens the length of road before you hit the loop.

         19          It's about 1,400 feet to the beginning of the loop

                     and the disturbance as far as wetlands and other

         20          types of impacts are pretty similar to the plan on

                     the left.  So I'm going to stop there and let

         21          Michael speak to you a little bit about the natural

                     resource issues and if you have any questions you

         22          can speak to Michael.

                            MR. CLEMENS:     Good evening.  I'm Michael

         23          Clemens and I'm representing the applicant.  I have

                     visited this property several times.  I've reviewed

         24          Mr. Coleman's report.  And I guess I'll use these

                     maps.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You can take the
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          2          microphone with you.

                            MR. CLEMENS:     It's very different when I

          3          was before you a few years ago.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We are high tech now.

          4                 MR. CLEMENS:     Absolutely.  Let me just

                     orient you from my perspective as a natural

          5          resources person.  The site, I've been in the brook,

                     the brook comes out of the large impoundment up

          6          there.  The really critical areas on the site where

                     I really focused attention was the wetland in here,

          7          large central wetland in here and there are wetlands

                     around the back and slope in the back.  This area

          8          does have vernal pool function.  It has breeding

                     habitat in this pool for wood frogs, which are an

          9          obligate vernal pool species, as well as 2

                     facultative species, spring peepers and gray tree

         10          frogs.  The configuration of this lot makes it very

                     difficult to access the front and the rear.

         11          However, the vernal pool has been protected with

                     exception that you had to bring the road through the

         12          envelope because there's no way to get to the back,

                     so you have the vernal pool and you have the

         13          critical upland habitat which is somewhat fragmented

                     on both sides, but you still have 22 percent of the

         14          critical upland habitat.  Post construction will be

                     impacted or developed and some of it is already

         15          developed which will comply with the vernal pool

                     guidelines I've published.  The only thing that

         16          isn't complying is you do have a roadway going in

                     the envelope, mitigation, there is with the use of

         17          the wildlife underpasses, they are not tunnels, they

                     are underpasses shaped in a certain way to allow

         18          wildlife to move through, particularly the wood

                     frogs.  There's apparently no spotted salamanders on

         19          the site, that is probably a reflection of the

                     general landscaped condition, although this looks

         20          fairly intact from a wooded perspective from a large

                     macro scale it's basically quite fragmented.  It's

         21          reflected if you look around on both sides of it,

                     it's already divided up with other houses.  That's

         22          reflected in what you find there in terms of

                     biodiversity.  That's what Mr. Coleman found when he

         23          visited the site and multiple visits afterwards that

                     the biodiversity values are low and it's not because

         24          the site isn't wooded, and the site is actually

                     quite different because the front of the site is a

         25          lot more invasive species and scrubbed and rather
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          2          unwieldy sort of forest.  Once you cross the divide

                     here, which is really quite spectacular, you get

          3          into a more natural forest.  The overall landscaped

                     condition of a thousand acre scale that of a

          4          fragmented landscaped and that was reflected in the

                     biodiversity.  That is part of the reason that was

          5          not included when we did the biodiversity study with

                     the town, the multi-town biodiversity study, that

          6          didn't come in under that as a landscape that was

                     sufficiently intact, to have a lot of biodiversity

          7          on it.  Nonetheless, as I said in my report and as I

                     told the town before, that's not a reason not to

          8          develop prudently.  The values of this for example,

                     don't approach some of the values of the other

          9          properties when I appeared before you on other

                     properties.  This still has important issues and I

         10          believe what's been done here in terms of the vernal

                     pool protection and the really critical area that I

         11          found in here was to maintain this intact forest in

                     the back through conservation easement and

         12          protection.  This really is on the site the best

                     forested site, it has a lot of amphibian activity,

         13          it's the part of the site where we did find up in

                     the tree a black rat snake which is a nice species.

         14          A single box turtle was found on the site dying by

                     the Coleman study.  Despite multiple visits to the

         15          site there was no other box turtles found.  When you

                     look and find a single box turtle in decline it's

         16          generally indicative of a site that's fragmented.

                     Some of the first things that disappear are box

         17          turtles and spotted salamanders, sort of a trend

                     with a fragment in declining amounts of biodiversity

         18          so it's very indicative of what I expect here.

                     That's what I can tell you about the site.  The most

         19          important part here in the back, the vernal pool is

                     protected.  The vernal pool does have -- doesn't

         20          have a full compliment of obligate species, also a

                     result of landscaped condition.  I believe that out

         21          of the current scenario all of this, you should be

                     aware of it, this is not developed here either along

         22          the lake.  I believe this is owned by Con Edison,

                     the power line.  You really have a rather large

         23          block of habitat and conservation easements over a

                     significant part of the lots.  Considering the

         24          configuration of the land and the issues, it's been

                     a lot of work to get it to this point.  I understand

         25          that there were questions and that's part of the
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          2          reason I'm here tonight, but I see Susan is not here

                     and she had questions.

          3                 MR. BERNARD:     And I wish Susan were here,

                     but I do have a question, Dr. Klemens, if I may.

          4          The town has a restriction in its code on the length

                     of roadways into developments like this of 500 feet.

          5          If we were to truncate the road at 500 feet for sake

                     of argument and not pass through that central

          6          wetland, that narrow part of the property and not

                     develop the back part of that property, with this

          7          fragmented environment that you are describing,

                     would we gain anything environmentally by not

          8          developing the back of that development?

                            DR. KLEMENS:     I don't think you would gain

          9          much environmentally.  I think you have a very clear

                     divide right here on the ridge line, the better part

         10          is that and there's a wetland corridor.  You can

                     always say if you develop less you will gain

         11          something environmentally.  Is there something

                     wonderful that's sitting here?  You walked the

         12          property.  The forest is extremely disturbed here,

                     the underforest is disturbed.  It's interesting how

         13          abruptly it changes at the ridge line and the land

                     pattern.  This is a very disturbed site.

         14          Nonetheless, disturbed sites can maintain wildlife.

                     I don't think you are going to get a huge gain here.

         15          If for example, you had this continuous forest cover

                     all the way out here I would say you have some

         16          value, but really the best part in my opinion is

                     protected and it also links.

         17                 MR. BERNARD:     The second question I have

                     is if we were to approve the development that we see

         18          on the right with the loop road, that's the latest

                     iteration with the 18 houses, with that roadway

         19          passing through that narrow portion that is a

                     wetland, are you convinced that that roadway with

         20          whatever they are establishing is wildlife tunnels

                     under the roadway, is that sufficient to keep that

         21          wetland portion active?

                            DR. KLEMENS:     It's an interesting wetland.

         22          Firstly you asked really 2 questions here.  Firstly

                     2 types of roads.  I said in my report, the latter

         23          report that I believe Mr. Tinkhauser has passed on

                     to you, I don't see much ecological difference

         24          between these 2.  This loop road does unfortunately

                     push the development further into the forested area,

         25          so slightly less favorable.  It does create sort of
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          2          an island surrounded by roadway which is again not

                     particularly valuable habitat.  On the other hand,

          3          what is there now is not particularly valuable

                     habitat.  It's a wash in terms ecologically.  You

          4          are with this particular plan intruding a bit

                     further back into the forest.  The other question is

          5          what I feel about either development is going to

                     have the roadway pass to get to the back, it's a

          6          strange configuration.  These 2 sort of contagious

                     piece, it's very strange configuration.  You are

          7          asking me a question do I feel this roadway will

                     result in minimal impacts.  As you go over here you

          8          have another small sort of pocket wetland here and

                     you have lawns and houses right here.  And over here

          9          you have better habitat so there certainly is some

                     movement.  What's been done is we made these large

         10          underpasses coupled with excluders on the roadway so

                     the animals will not get onto the roadway and go

         11          down and up and down into a low depression by the

                     wetland and right there it's all walled off

         12          basically and there's a curbed lip to keep the

                     amphibians off the road and keep them funneled in

         13          there.  How much use of the wetland is very minimal,

                     it doesn't hold water for long.  I don't think

         14          there's not a tremendous amount of use of the wood

                     frogs of the wetland there.  The core wetland is

         15          here.  We saw a lot moving out in here and wood

                     frogs breeding in here and there's quite a bit of

         16          activity back in here.  One day in the summertime we

                     saw lots and lots of wood frogs on the hillside in

         17          here, young ones.

                            MR. BERNARD:     If I'm reading you correctly

         18          then your preference would of the 2 plans that we

                     see there would be the one on the left because of

         19          that one single house kind of protruding into the

                     forested area on the right.

         20                 DR. KLEMENS:     I think what this plan has

                     given you is a tighter -- because you don't have

         21          this sort of large loop you are able to tighten

                     things up.  I think it's slightly preferable.  The

         22          real key is to keep this back open.  You clearly

                     have more going on and you have less intrusion

         23          there.

                            MR. BERNARD:     Less intrusion to the

         24          forested area, but more intrusion to the right with

                     the plan on the left, with the plan on the left more

         25          intrusion -- (interrupted)
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          2                 DR. KLEMENS:     A little bit, yes.  A little

                     bit more.  I think they are fairly even.  I think

          3          really the board should make its decision -- if you

                     ask me of these 2, either of the 2 will work.  It's

          4          the wetland crossing -- not crossing, it's the road

                     that joins the wetland that is most complex.  Once

          5          you get back in here -- if I were in your shoes

                     balance more concerns for public safety rather than

          6          road length.  I think you have the conservation

                     easement in the back and you do have a good

          7          engineered crossing through near the wetland as you

                     could do, so I think you should make that decision

          8          based on other concerns.

                            MR. BERNARD:     Thank you.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     One question.  Maybe

                     it's not you, Doctor.  The protected area in the

         10          back, does that exactly follow the delineation of

                     the ridge line or is there still some loss of the

         11          forested areas in the first plan on the left?

                            DR. KLEMENS:     I think it actually goes

         12          over the ridge line.  I think the ridge line is back

                     in here, but I'm not -- it's hard to read at this

         13          point.  It's roughly in there.  The ridge line seems

                     to be in here.  Maybe if an engineer is here they

         14          can make sure I'm -- I think this does have a bit

                     more of a ridge line in it, this one.

         15                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     This line is here, is the

                     conservation easement.  That we provided.

         16                 MR. BERNARD:     Speak into the mic or TV.

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     This dotted line here

         17          represents the proposed conservation easement line

                     and that actually follows along -- (interrupted)

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Not the dark green?

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     The dark green actually

         19          represents the delineation between the actual

                     property lot and the open space, okay.  This line

         20          represents the conservation easement that would

                     actually be part of the individual lots, so that

         21          actually follows the ridge line here.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I got it.

         22                 DR. KLEMENS:     I think in terms of the

                     conservation, you do have a larger conservation

         23          easement on this, of the critical area.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Just tell me the

         24          difference in area between the 2 plans in terms of

                     the conservation easement?  Not this second

         25          necessarily, if you have a -- (interrupted)
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          2                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     What we did on this plan

                     is this is where we established the conservation

          3          easement.  We didn't necessarily establish it on

                     this plan.  It still will be established on this,

          4          but we haven't gotten actually establishing where

                     that line would be on this plan.  It would be

          5          similar to this, but except in this location right

                     here with this house due to the slope it would have

          6          to be pushed back a little bit further.  We are also

                     outside of the wetland buffer line.  Wetland buffer

          7          line is actually this line right here.  This at

                     the -- with conferring with Dr. Klemens, there were

          8          some spaces that he wanted the conservation easement

                     to be in excess of the wetland buffer line, and

          9          that's how we established this line here.  We just

                     haven't taken that line and put it onto this map,

         10          but it will be very similar.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the left, that line

         11          is the conservation easement line that you are

                     proposing?

         12                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     Correct.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Some of which is open

         13          space and then there's some conservation easement

                     within each individual lot?

         14                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     Correct.  The idea is

                     that open space would have a conservation easement

         15          on it, all the open space.  In addition to that,

                     when we dealt with Dr. Klemens, he wanted to extend

         16          some of those conservation easements onto the

                     individual property lines and that's how we came up

         17          with this line that actually runs all the way

                     around.  We just haven't taken that line and

         18          transferred it onto this plan, but we can still do

                     that.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     When does that happen?

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     As soon as you tell me

         20          which plan you want to go with we will be able to do

                     that.  Obviously on this plan here, this lower

         21          section is not that much different from this

                     section, so these 2 conservation easements would

         22          actually be the same from here to here.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I guess it doesn't

         23          matter which plan.  We have already done it on one,

                     you just haven't done it on the other one.  When we

         24          say the one on the right then you are going to do it

                     for the one on the right as well?

         25                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     Correct.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     At the end of the day

                     we have both with the conservation easements

          3          delineated.

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     Correct.  The only

          4          difference that we will have is it has to do with

                     this lot right here.  All these other conservation

          5          easements can be exactly the same coming around this

                     way, just around here it would be a little less.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I guess I want to know

                     what that "little less" is.  Not at this moment.

          7                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     Yes, we will be able to

                     get back to you on that.

          8                 MR. FOLEY:     On the plan to the right, I

                     don't know if it's A or B, but if that one house

          9          that you just pointed out were removed all together,

                     reconfigured, that would bring the open space and

         10          conservation area more in line with the plan to the

                     left.  Would that be something that you would look

         11          at or entertain?  In other words, the house at 12:00

                     high there, if that was either eliminated totally or

         12          somehow reconfigured.

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     Are you talking about

         13          this lot right here?

                            MR. FOLEY:     Yes.

         14                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     We have been in front of

                     this board for many years now and we have been asked

         15          this question before how low can you go?  We have

                     tried to work with staff, outside consultants, our

         16          own consultants to try to come up with the best plan

                     possible.  I do want to remind the board that this

         17          is a sewered property and in order to get that

                     sewered property we have to put a tremendous amount

         18          of infrastructure that will not only benefit this

                     project, but the project across the street.  There's

         19          actually a sewer pump station that we are proposing

                     to reconstruct that sewer pump station services

         20          roughly -- do you know the number of lots that

                     services? (interrupted)

         21                 MR. FOLEY:     You mean the Furnace Dock

                     Condos?

         22                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     Correct.  The idea is

                     that that work is very expensive.  And because of

         23          that expense you are trying to come up with numbers.

                     Every lot that we take away that number increases

         24          per lot.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Bottom line, eliminating one

         25          lot is not acceptable?
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          2                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     If it was --

                     (interrupted)

          3                 MR. FOLEY:     I know how many years you keep

                     saying this.

          4                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     The thing is if there was

                     a good reason to do so, you know, we would

          5          definitely look at that.  I will endeavor to work

                     with Dr. Klemens to determine whether or not that

          6          encroachment is going to be a tremendous impact on

                     the environment.  What we are trying to do here is

          7          come up with a plan that makes environmental sense

                     to the town and economical sense to us.

          8                 MR. FOLEY:     I know you've been working as

                     you remarked before with changes and you have been

          9          very patient and I'm impressed or glad to hear what

                     Dr. Klemens said about the constricted area in the

         10          middle and how that's mitigated, which was a concern

                     of mine.

         11                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     I think the big thing on

                     that loop plan is that's something that your staff,

         12          and I think the board came up with the idea that

                     maybe that would make this issue about length of

         13          road go away, but at some point is that for the good

                     of the environment?  Is that for the good of the

         14          safety of the individuals?  I don't know.  Dr.

                     Klemens is saying that this plan is probably a

         15          little bit more viable to protect the environment

                     and I think that's how we came up with this plan.

         16          When we do this loop plan, the idea is we are taking

                     almost an acre of property and creating an island

         17          there.  It's going to be very pretty because there's

                     a nice outcropping there, but it's not

         18          environmentally connected, so that's the point.

                     Environmentally this plan make more sense.

         19                 MR. FOLEY:     So the little bit of gain on

                     the right plan of green there near the constricted

         20          area, narrow area, is not that big of a deal then to

                     the left there.  I think Dr. Klemens mentioned that

         21          there was behind some houses there in the lawns

                     there is still -- down by the narrow area, just up,

         22          right there.

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     Right.  There's a

         23          conservation easement there also.

                            MR. MILLER:     There's a conservation

         24          easement over here, you can't see it.

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     There is a connection

         25          between the 2.  I see what you are saying.  It's
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          2          still there.  It's just -- I'm sorry it's not

                     colored right.

          3                 DR. KLEMENS:     The net result is that you

                     are going to have the same open space that goes down

          4          to this small wetland into the back yards then.

                            MR. FOLEY:     And you probably have less

          5          disturbance on the lower end of the property with

                     the 7 homes, but then with the 11 homes at the top

          6          end on that left plan, the disturbance, I don't know

                     how that equals out.

          7                 DR. KLEMENS:     I don't follow you.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Bottom end of the property on

          8          the left I believe you only have 7 homes instead of

                     8 like on the right.  On the top end you have 11

          9          homes on the left.  So is there less disturbance at

                     the bottom and a little more at the top or is it

         10          still the same basically?

                            DR. KLEMENS:     It's about the same.  If you

         11          look at these, this is a conservation easement here,

                     that's a conservation easement.  The whole idea what

         12          I wanted to do is try to get as much of this

                     property with the open space around it.  It's

         13          unfortunate that these 2 colors have come in because

                     they are not showing the full conservation where all

         14          the easements are next to the dotted lines.

                            MR. BERNARD:     If there's not much wildlife

         15          diversity on the property, what's the purpose of

                     connecting this?

         16                 DR. KLEMENS:     Because there's still

                     wildlife.  There's certain key species.  The species

         17          that are responding to a thousand acre plus are not

                     there anymore, low numbers.  But you have other

         18          species that are still on the property.  There's a

                     list of them, Coleman found a bunch of different

         19          birds, different things ranging from gray tree

                     frogs, spring peeper, painted turtles, snapping

         20          turtles, garden snakes, wildlife, black rat snake.

                     It's still advantageous to maintain connectivity.

         21          There's American toads.  It's very congruent are the

                     whole large scale biodiversity plan that says even

         22          though it's not part of the large Croton Highlands

                     corridor, you still want to plan any site with the

         23          maximum connectivity that you can do with the most

                     sensitivity and that's what this whole balancing act

         24          has been on a very difficult piece of property

                     because of that central constricted area.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Tim, you guys are going
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          2          off and preparing the FEIS.  Are you looking for

                     some sense as to which plan at this point.

          3                 MR. MILLER:     We talked about this last

                     month.  I can carry both of these in the FEIS, but

          4          generally there's a preferred alternative.  We

                     certainly would be interested in what the board's

          5          sense is between the 2.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I guess there's an

          6          opinion on the staff also.

                            MR. FOLEY:     I kind of lean towards the

          7          left plan.  I know what some of the rationale was

                     for the loop road, but then you still see some long

          8          driveways, so I lean towards the one on the left.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     I think that the tear drop

          9          island, considering that Dr. Klemens says it really

                     doesn't make any difference, that the land there is

         10          not environmentally worthwhile, that's my term.  In

                     either case I'd like to see the aesthetics of that

         11          island, I think it would enhance the development if

                     it were designed right, and I still see that the

         12          area to the top which needs to be maintained is

                     still maintained.  Maybe I could make a comment as

         13          to on the right, I don't know what lot number that

                     is, but I don't know why that's cut off so sharply

         14          on the right-hand side on that, but that's tweaking

                     a little bit.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     That's a flag lot.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Maybe there's some on the

         16          property line.  Other than that, I still think that

                     the shorter road and the island considering there

         17          really is no environmental difference between the 2,

                     I think the one on the right is my preferred.

         18                 MR. BERNARD:     If we go back in history, if

                     you remember why we ever even suggested the loop

         19          road, it was to shorten the road to get more along

                     the lines of the 500-foot restriction that we are

         20          under with the town code.  So my real problem with

                     the left and the right is that we are way over a

         21          500-foot road and this is tough.  The applicant has

                     done so much to work with us to try to protect this

         22          property in terms of the environment and he's

                     brought in Dr. Klemens and other experts to take a

         23          look at this and do the best job possible, but at

                     the same time the applicant wants to develop as much

         24          of the property as possible.  Economically I

                     understand that, but at the same time this is a

         25          property because of the shape of it, and where the
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          2          wetlands are located, it's got problems in being

                     developed out in a standard way and that's what we

          3          are seeing here.  We are seeing plans that they look

                     wonderful, but I don't know that they fit this

          4          property or ever can fit this property given the

                     town code that we are operating under.  And however

          5          much I appreciate the efforts towards just

                     environmental considerations, let alone the

          6          development itself, I'm having problems with it.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     My preference, Tim, is

          7          the plan on the right with the loop road with the

                     one caveat that I think we have to make sure that we

          8          look to maximize the open space and the conservation

                     area similar to the plan on the left.  Now having

          9          said that, I don't know how you do that, but that's

                     your job, not ours.

         10                 MR. MILLER:     Just in response to John's

                     comments.  I mean, I think you understand and we

         11          understand the shape of the property is the shape of

                     the property and it's lack of any connection to an

         12          existing town or street, other than Furnace Dock, it

                     is what it is.  Certainly this is not precedent

         13          setting and certainly you are not obligated by the

                     language in your code that's guidance, so we hope

         14          that you will continue to be thoughtful in

                     evaluating the special circumstances associated with

         15          this property.  Certainly there are quite a few

                     number of roads and conditions in town where this

         16          has been approved before and we know for a fact

                     there hasn't been emergency service issues on any of

         17          those some 45 cul-de-sacs that do exceed the

                     guidance length.  We hope you will take those things

         18          into consideration as you deliberate on this.  We

                     are going to come back to you with the final EIS and

         19          include this loop alternative and I guess I am not

                     sure where we stand in terms of a vote.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     It sounds like a 3 to 1

                     in favor of the loop, but one recused and 2 are

         21          absent.

                            MR. MILLER:     The tribe has spoken and we

         22          will be back next month with the revised FEIS.

                            MS. WHITEHEAD:     It's almost done.  As you

         23          know we've had all the staff comments and consultant

                     comments for awhile and we've been working on

         24          getting it done.  One thing that we asked before and

                     we want to make sure before we go away and do this

         25          is that we have all the comments now.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I believe that to be

                     the case.

          3                 MR. FOLEY:     I was making my decision

                     leaning more towards environmental protection,

          4          that's why I chose the one to the left.  My

                     understanding of it.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Mr. Chairman, I move we

          6          refer this back to staff.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

          7                 MR. FOLEY:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

          8          in favor?

                                  (Board in favor)

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank you.

                     Next item.  APPLICATION OF PAUL AND GINA DIPATERIO

         10          FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND A WETLAND PERMIT

                     FOR A 10 LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF A 6.3 ACRE PARCEL

         11          OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF CROMPOND

                     ROAD (ROUTE 202) OFF OF LINCOLN AVENUE AS SHOWN ON A

         12          DRAWING ENTITLED "PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN

                     PREPARED FOR PAUL AND GINA DIPATERIO" PREPARED BY

         13          RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, PE, DATED OCTOBER 20th, 2005.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     Good evening.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     There was a site visit

                     that I was unable to attend this weekend and there

         15          are some concerns that arose on that site visit.

                     Who wishes to be the spokesperson?

         16                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Would a board member like

                     to mention it?  One of the concerns, of course, is

         17          the access to the property.  The ownership of that

                     access, rights over the access and the ability for

         18          that access to become a public road.  There was a

                     concern about opening up Lincoln Road which was also

         19          discussed.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     Just on that point of

         20          issue, it's not clear from the plans I submitted,

                     but our only access is from the north on the

         21          subdivision application, the only access that we

                     have legally is from the north down Lincoln Avenue.

         22          It's currently a paper street, a right of way on a

                     filed map.  The plan here would be to approve that

         23          road to the nearest point where it's paved.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     Then you should probably

         24          submit to us a copy of the filed map and a title

                     report if there is one.

         25                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     If there is one.  We
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          2          also have comments from this.  We had the comments

                     from staff about a month ago and I think our purpose

          3          tonight was to take those comments at the next

                     meeting and any comments that the board has from the

          4          site walk upon reviewing the plans and come back for

                     another meeting, our next meeting next year.

          5                 MR. KLARL:     Next month.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     Next year, yes.

          6                 MR. KLINE:     I understand that your only

                     legal access was from the north, but as a physical

          7          matter assuming that access was built, there would

                     still be no way to prevent the residents leaving

          8          from making the left turn and going out through the

                     bowling alley driveway; is that correct?

          9                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     Right.  I don't know, I

                     don't know unless you put a no left turn sign.

         10                 MR. KLINE:     That's sort of like putting a

                     no left turn out of your own driveway.  It's

         11          unenforceable.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     There was some

         12          discussion at that site walk about the alternative

                     plan that we have for the site which is take the

         13          left two-thirds of this site, preserve the

                     farmhouses, and take the left two-thirds and with

         14          Mr. Steinmetz help, our attorney, to have that

                     portion rezoned for some commercial use, so in that

         15          case we would not use -- would need to improve

                     Lincoln Avenue and we would obtain our access

         16          through an easement or a permit over D.O.T. property

                     and at the same time eliminate, if we could, the

         17          bowling alley.  The bowling alley would take the

                     access off the same road.  These 2 applications will

         18          run simultaneously, I hope, but as just for the use

                     of the property currently we will have to maintain

         19          this application for subdivision assuming the town

                     zoned it properly.

         20                 MR. BIANCHI:     There is actually a third

                     alternative in effect. We sort of touched on this,

         21          that's keeping it the way it is and turning it into

                     some type of recreational use.  My opinion is that

         22          that development does not fit there and certainly

                     you can convert it to commercial and get the

         23          rezoning.  It's not situated properly for a

                     successful strip mall to be located there.  My

         24          opinion is I think there's plenty of need,

                     especially it being right near a school for a better

         25          use that would serve the community more than housing
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          2          development or another set of stores.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     We are constrained by

          3          the zoning.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     I understand that.

          4                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     We cannot do anything

                     than this property other than half acre lots.

          5                 MR. BIANCHI:     I'm asking can there be any

                     pursuit of the other alternatives?

          6                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     I'm not sure what that

                     would be.

          7                 MR. KLARL:     I think Mr. Bianchi is talking

                     about a zoning change.

          8                 MR. BIANCHI:     It would require a zoning

                     change to a recreational.

          9                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     What kind of

                     recreational?

         10                 MR. BIANCHI:     Either connected to the

                     school or to the community, that type of -- park

         11          essentially, open space.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     That is a possibility.

         12          This is something I would discuss with my client.

                     I'm not exactly sure how they would pay the mortgage

         13          with that.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     I understand.  I know

         14          there's financial aspects to that as well.  That's

                     my initial take on it.

         15                 MR. FOLEY:     Back a minute to the

                     commercial aspect since you brought it up, we

         16          weren't going to.  What percentage if the remaining

                     house, farmhouse and the other buildings are kept,

         17          what percentage of the whole total property would

                     then be -- would be then requested to be commercial,

         18          half of the acreage, two-thirds?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     Approximately

         19          two-thirds to three-quarters.

                            MR. FOLEY:     And you would still be talking

         20          about a possible 40,000 square foot total building

                     envelope?

         21                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     Yeah, which I described

                     to you, Bob, as you went down 202, that Park Side

         22          shopping center, that's about 40,000 square feet.

                            MR. FOLEY:     You also talked about egress

         23          onto the Bear Mountain Extension, but that would be

                     with another road over to Maple Road.

         24                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     We would have a real

                     challenge, but my client is willing to go through

         25          with it to get access across the Bear Mountain, that
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          2          strip.  It's going to be a challenge to get the

                     state to give us that access and at the same time we

          3          would have to be realigning part of Maple Road, so

                     all of that, you know, they are willing to do, but

          4          that is going to take some work.  I can't even say

                     that the state even would allow us to, but we won't

          5          go to the state unless we have some reason to.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Can you foresee a smaller

          6          commercial development?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     Absolutely.

          7                 MR. FOLEY:     With the other part

                     recreation?

          8                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     Absolutely.  This is

                     approximately 6 acres, 6.3 acres, and if there are 4

          9          acres of that are going to be commercial and only a

                     part of that is going to be used for commercial, a

         10          4-acre lot could easily sustain 40,000 square feet.

                     That's not -- in that HC zone you get a 25 percent

         11          coverage so that you would get an acre for the

                     building, so you could do 40,000 square feet.  It's

         12          really not a big place.

                            MR. FOLEY:     What about 20,000 square feet?

         13                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     I'm not here to

                     negotiate.  Whatever the zone permits in that zone

         14          and you would have the site plan approval over that

                     development.  It's possible that in the process here

         15          in the next few months we will have that plan for

                     you to look at, so at the same time I have to stress

         16          that that is a pipe dream at the moment.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     When you say "that plan,"

         17          which one do you mean?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     A commercial site.  Not

         18          a recreational site, just commercial.

                            MR. KLINE:     Are you planning to initiate a

         19          request to rezone?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     Yes.

         20                 MR. KLARL:     Do you know what the timetable

                     for that is, spring?

         21                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     Any day now.

                            MR. KLARL:     Sounds like a Christmas

         22          present.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     The discussion is about --

         23          (interrupted)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Are you going to ask,

         24          just to keep your options open, to rezone

                     recreational as well?

         25                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     I'm not sure we have a
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          2          zone for that.

                            MR. VERGANO:     It wouldn't  be rezoned to

          3          recreation?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Permitted use?

          4                 MR. VERGANO:     Yes.  Just for the record,

                     the town did speak to the prior owner about possibly

          5          purchasing this site for recreation purposes when we

                     were looking for a location for soccer fields.

          6                 MR. KLARL:     I thought there had been some

                     discussions.

          7                 MR. BIANCHI:     So that is a possibility

                     then?

          8                 MR. VERGANO:     It is.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     That's my point.

          9                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     With this owner?

                            MR. VERGANO:     I said a prior owner.

         10                 MR. BIANCHI:     While you are keeping all

                     your options open I would like that one to be kept

         11          open as well.

                            MR. KLINE:     I assume the applicant would

         12          have no conceptual problem if it got what it

                     considered a fair price to sell it for recreation.

         13          They have no, I'm sure, inherent desire to put

                     houses or stores, they want to make money.

         14                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     Everything is for sale.

                            MR. KLINE:     Right.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Mr. Kline.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     Kind of a conflict of

         16          interest me standing here and you looking at this

                     subdivision and you saying what's your price.

         17                 MR. KLINE:     That's up to the town board.

                     It kind of jumped out at some of us this would be a

         18          great spot for recreational use, particularly if the

                     school district would chip in as well somehow

         19          because they would have adjoining to one of their

                     schools, but this board can't force that to happen.

         20                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     There's actually a

                     small golf course right there now.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Mr. Kline?

                            MR. KLINE:     I'll move to have this

         22          referred back.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

         23                 MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

         24          in favor?

                                  (Board in favor)

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?
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          2                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     Clarification, I don't

                     know if this needs to be referred back because I

          3          think the ball is in our court.  We have already

                     gotten there.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     That's the action we

                     have to take.

          5                 MR. KLARL:     Old business.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     Next meeting with some

          6          more plans and responses to some of comments raised

                     by the board.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     January 10th.  Next

                     item is Hudson Valley Hospital.  APPLICATION AND

          8          DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT DATED AUGUST

                     10, 2005 FOR THE HUDSON VALLEY HOSPITAL CENTER FOR

          9          AMENDED SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND A SPECIAL

                     PERMIT AND WETLAND AND STEEP SLOPE PERMITS FOR A

         10          PROPOSED BUILDING ADDITION OF 133,200 SQUARE FOOT

                     AND A 377 CAR PARKING GARAGE LOCATED AT 1980

         11          CROMPOND ROAD AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "SKETCH

                     PLAN" PREPARED BY RALPH MASTROMONACO, DATED OCTOBER

         12          21, 2004 (SEE PRIOR PB's 16-92, 32-95, 18-97, 4-01,

                     23-01, 25-01).

         13                 MR. STEINMETZ:     Good evening.  We

                     conducted a site inspection with several members of

         14          the board over the weekend traipsing around the

                     property with a little light snow.  I think it was

         15          productive.  We got a chance to focus primarily on

                     the area where the proposed parking structure would

         16          be located and also looked at other aspects of the

                     site that we thought would be important.  We are

         17          here tonight largely to receive any follow-up and

                     further comments from the board.  You will recall at

         18          the last meeting we expressed some concern about

                     keeping it open until tonight for the comments

         19          simply because the hospital is most interested in

                     getting that DEIS accepted as complete and

         20          proceeding with a public hearing pursuant to SEQRA,

                     so if the board or staff have additional comments as

         21          follow-up to the site inspection or further review,

                     we are here to take them.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We discussed this at

                     the work session.  There were some comments that

         23          people wish to make.

                            MR. FOLEY:     After having been at the site

         24          visit and looking at the DEIS again, the entrance or

                     exit, in this case, the way it's designed, the way I

         25          understand it to the east, which is closer to
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          2          Conklin Avenue and the Dempsey property, I wish that

                     had been entertained as entrance and exit.  That's

          3          where the traffic light would be situated, at the

                     intersection of Lafayette.  I thought it would be

          4          better traffic control as opposed to the existing

                     main entrance, the way I understand it, and correct

          5          me, in the new plan would be just would be going in

                     and out or just in?

          6                 MR. STEINMETZ:     Just in.

                            MR. FOLEY:     The existing main entrance?

          7                 MR. STEINMETZ:     The existing main entrance

                     is relocated to the west so it aligns across from

          8          the medical center and it would be improved and it

                     would solely be a point of ingress to the site.

          9                 MR. FOLEY:     And there wouldn't be any

                     traffic signalization on 202 there?

         10                 MR. STEINMETZ:     Correct.  The only

                     signalization would be at the exit.

         11                 MR. KLARL:     Lafayette.

                            MR. FOLEY:     It just seemed from a safety

         12          standpoint looking at 202 it would to me anyway make

                     more sense to have the entrance both ways in and out

         13          at the new traffic light being proposed for

                     Lafayette and then the existing entrance where it is

         14          now going to be relocated across from the medical

                     center.

         15                 MR. STEINMETZ:     What I would recommend,

                     Mr. Foley, as part of the SEQRA review you are going

         16          to have your traffic consultant reviewing our

                     traffic consultant's analysis, we think they

         17          presented their initial comments and we have not

                     gotten a comment to that effect from your

         18          consultant.  They have an additional opportunity

                     throughout the SEQRA process and during the hearing

         19          to provide written or verbal comments throughout the

                     hearing.  I understand you're concern and

         20          anecdotally you've expressed your opinion.  The

                     technical consultants and engineers think it's safer

         21          and prudent to leave it with a loop and single point

                     of ingress and single point of egress and our client

         22          at the hospital has nothing by a major desire to

                     have a safe hospital, with a safe means for both

         23          patients, families and ambulances to get onto the

                     site.  They spent quite a bit of time looking at

         24          this issue and they concluded based upon an

                     empirical study this is the right way to do it.  If

         25          you have something else and your consultant has
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          2          something else and can share it with us, we would be

                     happy to entertain that, but we have no reason to

          3          believe that this is not the ideal plan.

                            MR. MILLER:     At the exit where the light

          4          is proposed 100 percent of traffic from the hospital

                     has to use that signal and that's why it's there,

          5          whereas at the entrance, it's only half the traffic

                     and it's making a left turn in and it only needs to

          6          find a gap through the opposing stream of traffic.

                     It's a totally different situation than the exiting

          7          traffic.  Also that light will be creating gaps in

                     that very stream that those left turns -- it's just

          8          not warranted, and as far as the internal

                     circulation it works much better with the one way

          9          travel pattern, so this was not done willy-nilly, it

                     was done with a lot of thought in terms of what

         10          works internally and also from a safety point of

                     view externally what works and where should the

         11          light be located and that's why with we did it that

                     way.

         12                 MR. FOLEY:     The fact that existing main

                     entrance in and out would be located -- would be

         13          aligned with the medical center which has a lot of

                     cars going in and out, that doesn't make -- makes it

         14          better or worse?  To me the way it is now is not

                     good, but lining it up would almost lend itself to

         15          having a traffic signalization there.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:     I'm no traffic engineer,

         16          but if D.O.T. and the town conclude that Conklin

                     needs to be signalized, I don't believe you have the

         17          separation to put a traffic light in that proximity.

                     There has to be a certain distance on a state

         18          highway for a traffic light.

                            MR. FOLEY:     When the Conklin traffic

         19          signal and Lafayette were approved they were aware

                     of this scenario?

         20                 MR. VERGANO:     The proposed improvements

                     along 202 has got a very long history.  There's been

         21          exhaustive traffic studies conducted over the past 5

                     years much.  The state has been involved.  This went

         22          through a very detailed process with the state and,

                     of course, the hospital was involved.  The extent of

         23          the improvements on 202, very simply 2 left hand

                     turns at the hospital entrance does provide better

         24          access into the hospital and also into the medical

                     center.  The signalized intersection at Lafayette

         25          and the signalized intersection at Conklin which
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          2          also includes the right-hand turn lane on Conklin

                     Avenue and the left-hand turn lane on 202 leading to

          3          Conklin.

                            MR. FOLEY:     I was an advocate early on

          4          with the Sustainable Development Committee.  The

                     other additional entrance or exit by the birthing

          5          center, can you explain that?  Is that -- that would

                     be what?  One coming out, going in or nothing?  Or

          6          just an emergency?

                            FREDERICK WELLS:     There's an

          7          existing legal curb cut there and that will remain

                     as an emergency access.  Right now there is a wood

          8          gate across it or wood fence, but it's for emergency

                     purposes. And it's going to remain in that purpose.

          9                 MR. FOLEY:     There wouldn't be any

                     confusion then with the driveways ways between

         10          Button Wood and Holy Spirit by having that birthing

                     center being an active way in and out?

         11                 FREDERICK WELLS:     No.  Access to

                     the birthing center comes in and out from the site.

         12                 MR. FOLEY:     And one other minor thing.

                     Back to traffic studies, I was curious after reading

         13          the numbers here, on the Holy Spirit study was done

                     on a Saturday, from what I was reading, that

         14          corridor and there's a low number of cars coming out

                     of a Roman Catholic facility.  Why not on a Sunday?

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Mr. Bianchi.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     I have a question on the

         16          parking.  Is there in any decision made as to

                     whether or not the hospital will be charging for

         17          parking?  My preference is that it not be charged,

                     that patrons not be charged I should say.

         18                 MR. STEINMETZ:     You raised that previously

                     and maybe even on the site walk.  My understanding

         19          is that there is no intent to charge for parking.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     That's something we may want

         20          to put in as a condition in the resolution as well.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:     I'm not certain you have

         21          the authority to do that.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     I don't know, but we can

         22          try.

                            MR. KLARL:     The applicant has the ability

         23          to volunteer that.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     That's another way of doing

         24          it.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:     Take that one under

         25          advisement.
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          2                 MR. FOLEY:     In reference to the parking, I

                     brought it up at the site visit, potential long

          3          range.  You have some parking problems now during

                     certain times of the day.  In view of what's

          4          happening around other medical facilities around the

                     area where there is no parking left, there's a

          5          potential to build this garage, third story on it if

                     need be in the future.  The way it's designed.

          6                 MR. STEINMETZ:     It's impossible.  The good

                     news, Mr. Foley, you are concerned and mindful we

          7          want to have adequate parking.  I think there's some

                     members of your board have a concern of over parking

          8          the site and when we did the site walk you came out

                     and said I want to make sure you don't under park the

          9          site.  We appreciate that.  The hospital is trying

                     to strike a balance.  They are concerned about the

         10          parking situation.  They spent a lot of time and

                     money trying to figure out what the right way to

         11          handle this is.  They have spent a quite a bit of

                     money to build this structure, whether they charged

         12          for it or not, they want to know that it's going to

                     work for the site, it's going to deal with the

         13          hospital's needs presently and at least for the

                     immediate foreseeable future.  I don't believe

         14          anybody has structurally designed this to expand

                     beyond.

         15                 MR. FOLEY:     I'm trying to think further

                     ahead.  If you've been to Phelps or these other

         16          places, they built the buildings and now they are

                     looking for the land for parking.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Take this home, Mr.

                     Foley?

         18                 MR. KLINE:     Sorry, I have a question.  The

                     question I've had is I'm still not entirely clear on

         19          the expansion area described as the 45,000 square

                     foot 3-story ambulatory care center which would

         20          house physician offices space and outpatient

                     services.  I'm not clear what part of that is really

         21          what I would just call independent physician offices

                     that you might just as well find in a medical office

         22          building down the road or a stand-alone small

                     medical office.  I think there's a number of things

         23          that can impact.  Traffic and parking I think

                     obviously are 2 of them, those kinds of offices

         24          would generate tremendously more traffic and parking

                     needs and for example, expanded operating rooms

         25          which I don't think anybody would have any objection
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          2          to.  Or changing the rooms from double to single

                     occupancy since you are not increasing the beds

          3          logically doesn't increase traffic or parking, but

                     if you put in enough physician office spaces that

          4          will add to both.  I know you are taking into

                     account increased trip generation for the

          5          non-hospital space, I wasn't clear on what you were

                     calculating for, what kinds of uses you really

          6          envision there.  There's another question I raised

                     at the site is sort of conceptually whether it is

          7          okay to take a not for profit facility which does

                     not pay property taxes to the town or pays no taxes

          8          other than I guess sewer charges, and put for profit

                     physician office space in there and bring that under

          9          the umbrella as a not for profit use whereas if they

                     located it across the street in the medical center

         10          they obviously there would be property taxes paid on

                     that.  I don't know exactly what's envisioned here.

         11          I think it should be spelled out or the applicant

                     should be prepared to discuss a little more what is

         12          intended for that 45,000 square foot area.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:     We will work with our

         13          client to clarify that so you can get the answers to

                     all of those questions.  If it's not already clear

         14          in the DEIS we can either amplify on that or respond

                     to your question as part of the FEIS.  We have had

         15          Mr. Webster here on other meetings, but he's not

                     here this evening.  We will make sure there's

         16          adequate hospital officials here at the public

                     hearing at the DEIS to address that concern.  As far

         17          as the tax question, that's something that the town

                     will always have a right to take a look back if

         18          there were an issue of concern and I would suggest

                     that you consult with Mr. Klarl on that one.

         19                 MR. FOLEY:     One last thing.  On the site

                     visit again, drainage was brought up.  We talked to

         20          Ralph and the wetland behind the parking area

                     between the back of Beach and your property and the

         21          way the McGregory Brook closed currently and whether

                     there's a drainage or overflow problem, Ralph

         22          explained a little, what would happen if that

                     McGregory Brook gets to a point -- the viaduct that

         23          goes under Beach, Dayton, there's flooding in high

                     rain times of the year down below that on the

         24          Peekskill side.  I hope that's carefully looked at.

                     When I was there Sunday morning and saw it, we

         25          didn't have rain, just snow, I would imagine if

          1                 PB 23-04 HUDSON VALLEY HOSPITAL CENTER          63

          2          there was heavy rain what it would look like.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Motion?

          3                 MR. FOLEY:     I make a motion to refer this

                     back to the next meeting.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

          5          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All in

                     favor?  (board in favor)

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank you.

                     Next application is the APPLICATION OF V.S.

          7          CONSTRUCTION FOR A SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL

                     FOR A 2,700 SQUARE FOOT, ONE-STORY RETAIL BUILDING

          8          LOCATED ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF ROUTE 202 AND

                     CROTON AVENUE AS SHOWN ON A 4-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

          9          ENTITLED "SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR V.S.

                     CONSTRUCTION, INC." PREPARED BY CRONIN ENGINEERING,

         10          PC, PE, LATEST REVISION DATED NOVEMBER 16TH, 2005

                     (SEE PRIOR PB 5-04).  Anybody here?

         11                 MR. STEINMETZ:     Yes.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We are missing some

         12          elevation drawings I believe for the proposed

                     one-story office building.

         13                 MR. STEINMETZ:     Commercial building slash

                     retail.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Says retail.  I guess

                     the second item is regarding a traffic consultant.

         15                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     We are having our traffic

                     consultant review and report on the proposed

         16          application.  That's in progress right now.  We are

                     waiting for the elevation drawings to be submitted

         17          before we can move on to a public hearing.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:     You will all recall one of

         18          the reasons Mr. Santucci was interested in acquiring

                     this parcel was that in connection with the

         19          mitigation that we were required to implement for

                     the Emery Ridge Subdivision, this is the

         20          intersection where there is some roadwork that is to

                     be done.  Ed, that is has not been completed yet,

         21          has it?

                            MR. VERGANO:     No.

         22                 MR. STEINMETZ:     There's a telephone pole

                     that has to be relocated and a turning area.

         23                 MR. BERNARD:     Mr. Chairman, I move we

                     refer this application back to staff.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

                            MR. KLINE:     Second.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All
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          2          in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank you.

                     Next item is the:  APPLICATION OF ANGELO FIDELIO FOR

          4          A FINAL PLAT APPROVAL FOR A 4-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION

                     OF 5.44 ACRES LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF FAWN

          5          RIDGE ROAD OPPOSITE WINTHROP DRIVE AS SHOWN ON A

                     PLAN ENTITLED "SUBDIVISION OF PROPERTY KNOWN AS

          6          APIAN WAY ESTATES" PREPARED BY ANTHONY DEROSA, PLS,

                     LATEST REVISION DATED NOVEMBER 17, 2005 AND AN

          7          IMPROVEMENT DRAWING ENTITLED "APIAN WAY ESTATES"

                     PREPARED BY JOSEPH BIERWIRTH, PE, LATEST REVISION

          8          DATED NOVEMBER 18, 2005.  Mr. Bianchi?

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Mr. Chairman, I move that we

          9          prepare and approve a resolution for the next

                     meeting and we require a time extension of this

         10          application to January 11th.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Anybody here

         11          representing the applicant?  Let's have a second?

                            MR. KLARL:    That was Joel Greenberg.

         12                 MR. FOLEY:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

         13          in favor.

                            (Board in favor)

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank you.

                     Last item under old business APPLICATION OF JESSE

         15          STACKHOUSE AND JOHN DEIULIO FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT

                     APPROVAL FOR A 5 LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF A 6.6 ACRE

         16          PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF LOCUST

                     AVENUE, 500 FEET EAST OF GABRIEL DRIVE AS SHOWN ON 3

         17          DRAWINGS ENTITLED "IMPROVEMENT & INTEGRATED PLOT

                     PLAN FOR HILLSIDE ESTATES" AND "EROSION AND SEDIMENT

         18          CONTROL PLAN" AND "PROFILES AND DETAILS" ALL

                     PREPARED BY BADEY & WATSON, PC, DATED OCTOBER 17,

         19          2005 (SEE PRIOR PB 36-99).  Mr. Kline?

                            MR. KLINE:     Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         20          refer this back to staff and set a site inspection

                     for January 8th.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                            MR. BERNARD:     Second.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  Is

                     there anything we need to have delineated for the

         23          site inspection?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     Yes.  We should have the

         24          center lines proposed, private roads delineated as

                     well as possibly the location of the homes on --

         25          homes on the proposed lots.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor?

                            MR. FOLEY:     On the question.  Today's

          3          correspondence is on the record?

                            MR. DELANO:     Just one item, Mr. Chairman.

          4          I tried to address that briefly.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We are than the

          5          question.

                            MR. DELANO:     I put into possession the 11

          6          by 17 slope maps that Mr. Verschoor asked for.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Still on the question.

          7          All if favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     Just for the board's

          9          information, we also received correspondence from

                     the neighbor today with their concerns about the

         10          septic area and placement of garbage pick up and

                     mailboxes.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     As we get closer to the

                     public hearing stage those things will --

         12          (interrupted)

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     The applicant can also

         13          address those concerns.  We will copy the applicant

                     on the correspondence.

         14                 MR. DELANO:     I'd like to get a copy of

                     that as soon as we could.  We pondered the question

         15          of garbage pick up.  We anticipate that the garbage

                     people will be allowed on the property in a fashion

         16          similar to a way trash is picked up at condominium

                     sites since the applicant has not holdings out front

         17          and would be using up the bulk of his frontage to

                     take the road in.

         18                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Yes, that's a concern.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Onto correspondence.

         19          The first item is a LETTER DATED OCTOBER 19TH, 2005

                     FROM BARBARA FAHEY REQUESTING APPROVAL OF A MINOR

         20          SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS TO THE COACHLIGHT SQUARE SITE

                     PLAN AS SHOWN ON A 3 PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

         21          "TOPOGRAPHIC MAP PREPARED BY COACHLIGHT SQUARE ON

                     THE HUDSON" PREPARED BY BADEY & WATSON, DATED MARCH

         22          9TH 2005.  Mr. Foley?

                            MR. FOLEY:     Mr. Chairman, I make a motion

         23          we refer this back.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

         24                 MR. KLINE:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  We

         25          are awaiting the fire department review on this?
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          2                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Yes.  Pursuant to our

                     discussion at the work session, we are still waiting

          3          for the fire department comments on the proposed

                     site plan amendments and as well staff will be doing

          4          a site visit of the property to look at some of the

                     parking areas to make sure there's adequate site

          5          distance for cars pulling in and out.  We also

                     talked about possibly the board doing a site visit,

          6          but I wasn't sure how we left that.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Okay.  We thought staff

          7          could handle that.  We are on the question.  All in

                     favor?

          8                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Next item under

          9          correspondence is A LETTER DATED OCTOBER 27, 2005

                     FROM PETER SLOAN AND 2 LETTERS DATED NOVEMBER 3RD

         10          AND 10TH, 2005 FROM FRED W. KOONTZ REGARDING THE

                     CLIFFDALE FARM SPECIAL PERMITS.  Mr. Bernard.

         11                 MR. BERNARD:     Mr. Chairman, I move we

                     receive and file this these letters.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

                     in favor?

         14                       (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  LETTER DATED

         15          NOVEMBER 11TH, 2005 FROM RALPH MASTROMONACO

                     REQUESTING THE FIRST 6-MONTH TIME EXTENSION OF

         16          PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR THE PATRICIA

                     HUNT-SLAMOW SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON 290 LAFAYETTE

         17          AVENUE.  Mr. Bianchi.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     I move that we adopted

         18          resolution number 48-05 which approves the first

                     6-month time extension.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                            MR. FOLEY:     Second.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

                     in favor?

         21                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  LETTER DATED

         22          NOVEMBER 17TH, 2005 FROM JAYESH MODI REQUESTING

                     APPROVAL TO REPLACE 3 EXISTING FREE-STANDING SIGNS

         23          WITH 3 NEW FREE-STANDING SIGNS FOR THE TOWN LINE

                     MOTEL LOCATED AT 2381 CROMPOND ROAD (route 202).

         24          Good evening.

                            MR. MODI:     Good evening, Mr. Chairman,

         25          board members, staff.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We did discuss this at

                     the work session.  Our Architectural Advisory Board

          3          are okay with your signs, but I believe you need to

                     go to the ZBA for approval.

          4                 MR. MODI:     Yes.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     So we will approve it

          5          subject to the ZBA's authorization.  Mr. Kline?

                            MR. KLINE:     Mr. Chairman, I move to

          6          approve the application subject to the applicant

                     also getting approval from the zoning board.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

                     in favor?

          9                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  LETTER DATED

         10          NOVEMBER 21, 2005 FROM JOSEPH P. DENNIS REQUESTING

                     APPROVAL OF A NEW FREE-STANDING SIGN AT THE

         11          ANNSVILLE CIRCLE MOBIL STATION.  The sign is going

                     to need a variance from ZBA.  I believe staff

         12          indicates that the sign is probably twice the size

                     than the code allows.  The Architectural Advisory

         13          Board is okay with the sign, but again, like the

                     last applicant you need to get a variance from ZBA,

         14          so Mr. Foley.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Mr. Chairman, I make a motion

         15          that we refer this back and await the

                     notification -- approve it subject to the ZBA.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     On the question, I'd like

         18          to note in their letter they are requesting approval

                     for slight reconfiguration of the curbing because of

         19          the new sign.  They will reconfigure the curbing and

                     actually I believe it will allow for a little bit

         20          more area for traffic flow around the site.  I want

                     to note that.  That's on the plan, it's in the

         21          letter.  I don't know if the applicant had anything

                     further to add to that.

         22                 MR. DENNIS:     That curbing modification

                     actually reverts it to be more like the original

         23          site plan.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We are on the question.

         24          All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed.  Next item is
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          2          A LETTER DATED NOVEMBER 23, 2005 FROM ARTHUR SECKLER

                     REQUESTING A NEW BUILDING SIGN FOR H & R BLOCK

          3          LOCATED AT PIKE PLAZA AT 2050 EAST MAIN STREET

                     (ROUTE 6).  Mr. Bernard.

          4                 MR. BERNARD:     Mr. Chairman, the

                     Architectural Review Committee has approved this and

          5          I move that this board also approve it.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

          6                 MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

          7          in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank you.

                     Our final item under correspondence is to adopt the

          9          2006 planning board meeting schedule.  Mr. Bianchi.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Mr. Chairman, I'll move to

         10          adopt the schedule of meetings for 2006 as presented

                     to us tonight.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                            MR. KLINE:     Second.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

                     in favor?

         13                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Onto new

         14          business.  First item is THE APPLICATION OF ERIC

                     SCHMOLDT, TENANT OF THE PROPERTY OF TIM COOK, FOR

         15          SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR THE REPAIR, SALE

                     AND STORAGE OF BOATS, VEHICLES AND SNOWMOBILES, JET

         16          SKIS, GRILLS, ETCETERA AT GIL'S GRILLS LOCATED AT

                     2115 ALBANY POST ROAD AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED

         17          "GIL'S GRILLS" PREPARED BY MARVIN WEISS, PE, DATED

                     NOVEMBER 9, 2005:

         18                 MR. SCHMOLDT:     I am Eric Schmoldt

                     (inaudible).

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We discussed this at

                     the work session.  We are going to refer this back

         20          to staff and they will prepare a review memorandum

                     for the applicant or their representatives to

         21          respond to.  I guess the issue that we had --

                     there's another application that we saw for this

         22          parcel, I guess it was about 2 months ago for

                     storage of construction equipment and I think what

         23          we are looking for is sort of a unified application

                     that covers not just this one, but also the other

         24          one that's before us so that we can properly plan

                     the entire site in terms of what's being proposed.

         25          I guess you are aware of the other application.

          1                         PB 23-05 ERIC SCHMOLDT                  69

          2                 MR. SCHMOLDT:     I'm aware that there was

                     another application there after I started this one

          3          and I think it's separate and distinct in a way, but

                     whatever way you want to handle it.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     There's 2 applications

                     making use of the same site and we just need to make

          5          sure that one is not encroaching on the other and

                     it's very clear the level of activity and where that

          6          activity is actually going to be on that site.

                            MR. SCHMOLDT:     Level of activity of my

          7          area?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     This in conjunction

          8          with the other one.

                            MR. SCHMOLDT:     We actually reduced it

          9          because we don't do UPS anymore.  There used to be a

                     UPS drop off.  Gil's Grills has been existing for

         10          over 30 years.  I got some violations and I have to

                     put in a site plan, that's the answer to it.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Gil's Grills existed as

                     Gil's Grills, not as a storage of boats, vehicles,

         12          snowmobiles.

                            MR. SCHMOLDT:     It's only parked there

         13          because there's space there and it's not used.  At

                     any one time we are lucky if we had 3 cars from

         14          customers there.  If that were to happen that would

                     be a traffic jam.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I don't think we are

                     disputing the potential use of the property, we just

         16          want to make sure we look at the entire use of the

                     property that is being proposed which is your

         17          application as well as the application for the

                     construction equipment.

         18                 MR. SCHMOLDT:     Okay.  I'm willing to

                     please everybody in any way I can.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     What needs to happen is

                     staff needs to get in touch with both applicants.

         20          Why don't we do it that way.  Any other comments?

                            MR. KLINE:     You are looking not to change

         21          the use as it's there right now?

                            MR. SCHMOLDT:     No.  You said there was no

         22          site plan on record so therefore I'm putting in a

                     site plan.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You currently store

                     boats, snowmobiles, jet skis?

         24                 MR. SCHMOLDT:     Yes.  As a charity we get

                     donations and what we do is people that need to get

         25          their lives back in order, need a job, need a few
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          2          dollars in their pockets, we have them work on the

                     boats, polish them, wash them, do anything that they

          3          can do to them and try to get a few dollars in their

                     pocket and then try to sell them on e-bay.  If I had

          4          a residence I'd park them all in my backyard.

                            MR. KLARL:     The board is looking at an

          5          application involving -- right now there's no

                     written lease, you have an oral lease, an

          6          understanding.

                            MR. SCHMOLDT:     Right, an understanding.

          7          You didn't ask for that.

                            MR. KLARL:     Ken, did this applicant file

          8          with the board an authorization to proceed with his

                     application?

          9                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     The landlord did sign the

                     application as a landlord, correct.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Want to make a motion?

                            MR. KLINE:     Mr. Chairman, I make a motion

         11          to refer this back to staff.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

         12                 MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

         13          in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank you.

                     Next application is THE APPLICATION OF FRANK AND

         15          GISELA RIGHETTI FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL

                     FOR A PROPOSED AUTO STORAGE BUILDING LOCATED ON 2075

         16          EAST MAIN STREET AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED

                     "TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY" PREPARED BY ANTHONY DEROSA,

         17          PLS, LATEST REVISION DATED NOVEMBER 9, 2005 (SEE

                     PRIOR PB-16-04)

         18                 MR. RIGHETTI:     Good evening.  There was a

                     mistake on the address.  2075 is my home address.

         19          The location is 2053.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You know, you're right.

         20          What do we need to do here, Ken?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     Basically this is going to

         21          be referred back.  The reason you are building, that

                     you are proposing to put up this structure is to

         22          store -- (interrupted)

                            MR. RIGHETTI:     My automobile collection.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     How many cars would be

                     stored here?

         24                 MR. RIGHETTI:     In that building, probably

                     4 to 6.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     So we will send this
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          2          back to staff and they will do a review memorandum

                     that they will send to you with some questions, if

          3          there are any, about your application.  Thank you.

                     Motion?

          4                 MR. BIANCHI:     Mr. Chairman, I move to

                     refer this back to staff.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                            MR. FOLEY:     Second.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

                     in favor?

          7                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed.  Final item of

          8          the evening is THE APPLICATION OF SANTUCCI

                     CONSTRUCTION, INC. FOR THE PROPERTY OF SABRINAS

          9          HOLDING, LLC & DAMIAN DEVELOPMENT, LLC FOR

                     PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND FOR WETLAND AND STEEP

         10          SLOPE PERMITS FOR A 2 LOT MINOR SUBDIVISION OF 3.495

                     ACRES LOCATED AT THE END OF RADZIVILA ROAD OFF OF

         11          DUTCH STREET AS SHOWN ON A 2 PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

                     ENTITLED "PRELIMINARY 2 LOT SUBDIVISION FOR SANTUCCI

         12          CONSTRUCTION, INC." PREPARED BY CRONIN ENGINEERING,

                     PE, PC DATED NOVEMBER 23, 2005.  Anything to say on

         13          this, Ken, before we bring it back?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     No.  It was noted at the

         14          work session this was a reconfiguration of the

                     existing lots, 2 lots to 2 lots.  We will do a

         15          review of it and get in touch with the applicant.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All right.

         16                 MR. BIANCHI:     Motion we refer back to

                     staff.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                            MR. FOLEY:     Second.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Mr. Kline?

                            MR. KLINE:     I move to close the meeting.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     11:10.
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